City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2024
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.
Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

APPROVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate) . M
f gL

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) 7 -
Mark McLaughli
Regular Meeting — February 12, 2024 City Manager

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!

1. Public Hearing on request to approve final plat of 6.88 acre tract of land out of 54.53
acre tract. This tract comprises 2 parcels of land: (1) a 12.36 acre tract of land known as
John Clayton and (2) a 29.83 acre tract of land known as KT&I Co., Block 21, Lot PT 6.
This subdivision, also known as west side of FM 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of Trant
Road, Kingsville, Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2A. (Urban
Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, owner). (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;, Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Page1of3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
MARCH 11, 2024




VL.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been

furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been

discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being

discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item

or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence

after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
_items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to accept and expend Stonegarden Grant #3194309 Funds. (Police Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Consideration and approval of a Plan of Finance and a Resolution Authorizing
Publication of Notice of Intention to Issue Certificates of Obligation. (Finance Director).

3. Consideration and approval of a Resolution Declaring Intention to Reimburse Certain
Expenditures. (Finance Director).

4. Consider arequest to approve final plat of 6.88 acre tract of land out of 54.53 acre tract.
This tract comprises 2 parcels of land: (1) a 12.36 acre tract of land known as John Clayton
and (2) a 29.83 acre tract of land known as KT&I Co., Block 21, Lot PT 6. This subdivision,
also known as west side of FM 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of Trant Road, Kingsville,
Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2A. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

5. Consider a resolution authorizing application to, administration of, and acceptance of
Office of the Governor, Homeland Security Grants Division’s Border Zone Fire Department
Grant Program, FY2025; authorizing the Fire Chief to act on the City’s behalf with such
program. (Fire Chief).

6. Consider awarding Bid No. 24-04 for GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No.22-082-016-D218
for Project 5 — E. Lott Ave and 10" Street Sanitary Sewer Improvement Project to PM
Construction & Rehab LLC as per recommendation of outside engineer and staff. (City
Engineer).

7. Consider awarding Bid No. 24-04 for GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No.22-082-016-D218
for Project 6 — E. Lott Ave and 10" Street Sanitary Sewer Improvement Project to Texas
Pride Utilities LLC as per recommendation of outside engineer and staff. (City Engineer).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 5, Traffic Schedules, amending the location of speed limit
zones on West King Avenue and reducing the speed limit to 45 mph; providing for
appropriate penalties, fines, and fees regarding the regulation thereof. (per TxDOT request,
updates 10/10/23 ordinance). (City Attorney).

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 5, Traffic Schedules, providing for a revised school zone

Page 2 of 3
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
MARCH 11, 2024




for the Santa Gertrudis Independent School District's Elementary and Intermediate School
on King Street. (per TxDOT request; updates 10/10/23 ordinance). (City Engineer).

10. Consider a resolution of the City of Kingsville, Texas suspending the April 4 2024
effective date of AEP Texas Inc.’s requested rate change to permit the City time to study
the request and to establish reasonable rates; approving cooperation with the Cities Served
by AEP Texas and authorizing intervention in AEP Texas Inc.’s requested rate change
proceedings before the Commission; hiring Lloyd Gosselink Attorneys and consulting
services to negotiate with the company and direct any necessary litigation and appeals;
requiring reimbursement of cities’ rate case expenses; finding that the meeting at which
this resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law; requiring notice of this
resolution to the company and legal counsel. (City Attorney).

VIl. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

March 7, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

“IY\oan \,o‘\Ln'a*x-uQL
Mary Valeniﬂela, TRWIf:, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 3 of 3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
MARCH 11, 2024




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)




FEBRUARY 26, 2024

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM,
400 WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, Director of Information & Technology
Derek Williams, IT

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Kwabena Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO
Rudy Mora, Engineer

Susan lvy, Parks Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

John Blair, Chief of Police

Diana Gonzalez, Human Resources Director

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 P.M. with four commission members present.
Commissioner Lopez was absent from the meeting.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Regular Meeting — February 12, 2024

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the minutes of February 12, 2024 as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved
by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
1. None.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,

Page 1 of 6 - FEBRUARY 26, 2024




Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager reported that a USS Kingsville Executive meeting has
been scheduled for Tuesday, February 27, 2024. He further reported that a Budget
Workshop for City Manager Staff has been scheduled for March 6, 2024.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next city commission meeting is
scheduled for Monday, March 11, 2024. The deadline for city staff to submit their agenda
items for the upcoming meeting is Thursday, February 28, 2024,

Commissioner Torres read and presented a proclamation to the H.M. King High School
JROTC.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments were made.
V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, L.opez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
by changing the zoning map in reference to Chamberlain Place, Block 6, Lot 1-32
(old Flato School), also known as 400 Block of West Santa Gertrudis (Property
1D#18241), Kingsville, Texas from R1 (Single Family District) to C2 (Retail District);
amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing
comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget to appropriate funding for professional services fee for the creation of
a Kings Plaza TIRZ District. (old Flato School Property off 400 Block of W. Santa

Gertrudis area). (Economic Development Director).
Page 2 of 6 - FEBRUARY 26, 2024




3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget to appropriate funding for the purchase of a range ball picker for the
golf course. (Parks Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget to appropriate funding for the animal shelter and current project
balances. (Purchasing Manager).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 4, Bicycles, Sections 15-22; providing for the
removal of bicycle licensing requlations. (City Attorney).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Sections 15-6-115, 116 and 126, providing for revisions to the
sign ordinance to reflect legislative changes. (City Attorney/Director of Planning and
Development Services).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 Budget to appropriate funding for plumbing work approved last FY22-23, but
completed this FY23-24 for the Tourism Department. (Tourism Director).

8. Motion to approve reappointment of Charlie Williams, Justin Bray, Rodney
Rodriguez, and Sharon Pennington as at-large members to Economic Development
Grant Administrative Board each for a two-year term. (3/01/24-2/28/26). (Economic
Development Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

9. Consider the appointment of Kristen Jones as an at-large member to the
Economic Development Grant Administrative Board for a two-year term. (3/01/24-
2/28/26). (Economic Development Director).

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the appointment of of Kristen
Jones as an at-large member to the Economic Development Grant Administrative
Board for a two-year term. (3/01/24-2/28/26), seconded by Commissioner Torres. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

10. Consider the appointment of Lupe Ruiz for a resident position on Main Street
Advisory Board for a two-year term (2/26/24-2/26/26). (Downtown Manager).

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the appointment of Lupe Ruiz for
a resident position on Main Street Advisory Board for a two-year term (2/26/24-
2/26/26), seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved
by the following vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Consider_a resolution of the City of Kingsville supporting the Competitive
Housing Tax Credit application of Casitas Los Ebanos, LP for an affordable rental
housing development in Kingsville, Texas. (City Manager/City Attorney).

Ms. Alvarez stated that the city received notice from the State that a non-profit would be
filing an application for Affordable Housing Tax Credit. She further mentioned that this was
also brought to the Commission last year but unfortunately the non-profit was not approved
as they missed by one point.

Page 3 of 6 - FEBRUARY 26, 2024




Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the resolution of the City of
Kingsville supporting the Competitive Housing Tax Credit application of Casitas Los
Ebanos, LP for an affordable rental housing development in Kingsville, Texas,
seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

12. Consider_a resolution authorizing the City Secretary to enter into the 2024
Election Services Agreement between the City of Kingsville and Kleberg County
Clerk. (for May 4, 2024 General Election and any run-off elections) (City Secretary).

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the resolution authorizing the City
Secretary to enter into the 2024 Election Services Agreement between the City of
Kingsville and Kleberg County Clerk. (for May 4, 2024 General Election and any run-
off elections), seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

13. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute Change Order
No.3 for construction contract with Gerke Excavating Inc. for Project 3 of the
Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation Program (CDBG-MIT) General Land
Office (GLO) State Contract Number 22-082-016-D218 (to increase contract time).
(City Engineer).

Mr. Rudy Mora, City Engineer stated that this item is only to increase contract time by 45
days. There is no increase in cost to the contract.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the resolution authorizing the
City Manager to execute Change Order No.3 for construction contract with Gerke
Excavating Inc. for Project 3 of the Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation
Program (CDBG-MIT) General Land Office (GLO) State Contract Number 22-082-016-
D218 (to increase contract time) seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Torres, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

14. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute Amendment No. 2 for
Grant Administration Services Agreement with GrantWorks for GLO State Contract
Number 22-085-009-D237. (City Engineer).

Mr. Mora stated that Amendment No. 2 amend the contract for Administrative Services
Agreement with GrantWorks Inc. to implement a progress billing approach for key
milestones aligning with all not to exceed percentages and implementation to LCPtracker
of current and future projects with the General Land Office. Mr. Mora further stated that the
contract price will not change if this amendment is approved.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Mayor to execute Amendment No. 2 for Grant Administration Services Agreement
with GrantWorks for GLO State Contract Number 22-085-009-D237, seconded by
Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Alvarez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

15. Consider_a resolution authorizing the application to, administration of, and
acceptance of Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Homeland Security
Grants Division’s FY2025 Operation Lone Star Grant Program (OLS); authorizing the
Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program. (Police Chief).

Mr. John Blair, Chief of Police stated that the Kingsville Police Department is requesting a
resolution to apply for and if awarded to accept and expend FY 2025 Operation Lone Star
Grant Program funds. The grant period is from September 1, 2024 through August 31,
2025.

Page 4 of 6 - FEBRUARY 26, 2024




Commissioner Hinojosa asked if this was a new grant that the Police Department was
applying for? Ms. Alvarez responded no.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the resolution authorizing the
application to, administration of, and acceptance of Office of the Governor, Public
Safety Office, Homeland Security Grants Division’s FY2025 Operation Lone Star
Grant Program (OLS); authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with
such program, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

16. Consider a resolution participation in Local Border Security Program FY2025
from the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Homeland Security Grants
Division for law enforcement personnel costs, fuel, and equipment; authorizing the
Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program. (Police Chief).

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution participation in
Local Border Security Program FY2025 from the Office of the Governor, Public
Safety Office, Homeland Security Grants Division for law enforcement personnel
costs, fuel, and equipment; authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf
with such program, seconded by Commissioner Torres and Commissioner Alvarez.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Torres,
Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

17. Consider _a resolution applying for and accepting funds for Operation
Stonegarden Grant #3194309 with the Homeland Security Grants Division of the
Governor’s Office for border security to interdict criminal activity with no anticipated
cash match; authorizing the Kingsville Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with
such program. (Police Chief).

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution applying for and
accepting funds for Operation Stonegarden Grant #3194309 with the Homeland
Security Grants Division of the Governor’s Office for border security to interdict
criminal activity with no anticipated cash match; authorizing the Kingsville Chief of
Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program, seconded by Commissioner
Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres,
Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

18. Consider_introduction of an ordihance amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Budget to appropriate funding for Operation Stonegarden Grant for Kingsville Police
Department. (Police Chief).

Introduction item.

19. Consider a resolution approving the City of Kingsville Investment Policy and
Investment Strategies; designating the City Manager, Director of Finance, and City
Accounting Manager as the authorized City Representatives with full authority for
investment purposes; and providing for disclosure of financial interest. (Finance

Director).
Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director stated that this is a policy that is renewed every year.

There are no changes or updates to the policy. The only change is adding the new
Accounting Manager to the policy.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the resolution approving the City
of Kingsville Investment Policy and Investment Strategies; designating the City
Manager, Director of Finance, and City Accounting Manager as the authorized City
Representatives with full authority for investment purposes; and providing for
disclosure of financial interest, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was

Page 5 of 6 - FEBRUARY 26, 2024




passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

20. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 5651.074, of the Texas Open Meetings Act,
the City Commission shall convene in executive session to deliberate the evaluation
& duties of the City Manager. (Mayor Fugate).

Mayor Fugate read the executive session and convened the meeting into closed session
at 5:26 p.m.

Mayor Fugate reconvened the meeting into open session at 6:23 p.m.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:24 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 6 of 6 - FEBRUARY 26, 2024




PUBLIC HEARING(S)




PUBLIC HEARING #1




Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: March 6%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner; requestlng:

approval of the final plat of 2 6.88-Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53-Acre Tract. Thls tract
comprises parts of 2 parcels of land; (1) a 12.35-acre tract of land known as John Flayton
and (2) a 29.83-acre tract of land known as K T & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6. This |
subdivision, alse known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of |Trant
Read, Kingsville, Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2A. ,
I
The Planning and Zoning Comm1ssmn meeting was held as scheduled this evening, March 6%, 2024 with 6
members in attendance. !

Members deliberated over the request for approval of the final plat of a 6.88-Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53-
Acre Tract, to be known as “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2A.” 32 Notice letters were sent out to ’nelohbors
within the 200 feet buffer and the city received feedback from 3 neighbors, to date. ;

¢ One neighbor called to ask if the project would include repairing the roads on Trant |R0ad we
responded, “No.” :

¢ One neighbor called to ascertain if the project would include privacy fences; we responded that it
was too early to determine if such fences would be constructed. :

¢ One neighbor emailed us asking about drainage; once he viewed the diagram in the agenda packet,
he withdrew his concern.

The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the final plat of the property 1 ment1oned
above. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Brian Coufal, Rev. Idotha Battle,
Debbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac, Larry Garcia and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.” :

* The meeting was adjourned by 6:26 p.m.

Direéto Y Planning and Development Services

A




-
ey Do
w>_ Mu._mw«m_o s st Mo s .
. JUSWINCOp LoAInik. [YU) ¥ 5§ @odn PojIvd 0] -
PONSOR  gogmmpey | OMIGZSNIONZ | poucss a0 poan 9 Tor fous by osodmd 4 4oy ¥
", A0S NYSaN pop1ooor ag jou feqs juonmoop sy ‘Kreurmasy] .
PN A3 o oot 051
— g —
6209, "o esueon soxo polu P18 4O Jroyeq wo Kuodwod K
e VA B S
3 -
- 3. - - - -
- {wowen) POOY JUOIL 8

I Ae——— L P oy sy 8

9030014 pUOEEaj0id PUNCE YA UDEIELCS -

P 0jqoUCsbal pUD enp YA 4IRS 0jeduod 0} PUD LORY UNOWS BD RIHIED XOO|
P g e e, nems e s o e Ut e o ae e
08100 PUD BN B PUD LORIAAP AW Jepun P o4 o opow Aoains D oy dow Bujobasey
wdatd aAsy ‘Supebuz uoqu) o) KAGBAING PUUT} UCSISjasy Pessiiey D ‘UORURN0T 'O LOpE

w0anN o Kjunod
oxo1 4o ejryg

fyndog
#8

soxeL, Kyunog Bragep)

AR Ayunon

— tod BN U K1tnog ey JO Bpicoas dow el U
o0 —— o ——=pz L LD T I AR e s 107
oM “UOTIDOTIUSLND JO SIDIYILED WY M ———QF - ——————— 15 10 BuoBes)

44} 10Uy Ao Kqaumy op 'soxe] ‘Ajunod Buegey jo AIunog oYy JO WO Yy ‘RBIDE JOPONIG

6209013 jo Kyuncy
ox91 jo M5

Amyenes fug ‘opraweps Koy JohOM '910604 1y tiimg

0z 40 dop ~—— auy L

“30X9] ‘efjasbi A
1o vosRe) K3 pub JoKOR 9} £Q PUAGKD YZ TIUN SRS 10 198U Jo VoK PUY St

Bseqepy jo Kjunoy
soxeL jo wmg

oo wopsuIn Buuoz
U0 BUfitold DIBUDZ BAdlS

0z

4o kop " ony

MAY SYIUOLL XIE UM A0 A0 Sy} Y1 PO 11 30K Sy SEefun Do pup i puo o
oaciddh sy Tout Swesol ‘PAPHOK] SoNGL. WIAEDUD 10 i 1o UieHAR DO BUo, Bl
0 4q (9109 PMOXdo '¥Z JUN A 10 Jenewos 40 10 pul Bt
Buqepy 1o Ajunog

o). Jo oiys

Buuuoid jo Joyaeag

—4

1o kop o stui

“soxe ‘ajprad
11 jo Bl jo s0198T eus A9 PSNOIIED YZ 11N SIBUIY 10 JeERS JO Told A LY S

6209013 jo Ayuncg
o0}, jo o5

v zd:«oo,_ Wﬁu gnalL 'ALNNOD SMzETIN

...._._.Jﬂz_x 40 ALD

%7
Y

.
H
3
3

]

il
@
o

&

e =k

soxL Hjung Sxsgany 1o cpiscal con
9y Bd 'y WA
#3019 botuvop L’ ¥ ¥y v H

LE. _ _Juge

[ ——ry

9304 Suuuon

¥z Sd 'y TA

ey, *Knag Biagank jo

(wowce)

FATANE, ¥

sbr), %junog 519095 40 apx0IRY dony

zw¥

ﬂ
4
i
Biatapy o w9y dOK
all
(|1

68 'Bd ‘v Yoo
uiEpans B AUOdWOD JuRAGHILI PUS UGy BGRDS
1Z "oN Gojoes ‘9 161
o
i )
) I5 S
A r] @ m,.w XA
o4} ] AL
2 * S
gt H R
H £ &
£y

o L81104
paonos Poowos {8 s s e oyt 00081 M0 ;@V\ ;

_ﬁ‘ Ty
E

o

L

TH

;

2 vz

[EREET EAy

Grmare W

¢ o Gpoa yops
- oa—ho.m.u%a N T T e Boese 4.60,20.65W
Hoxey Kyunog bmery 10 tpisey doft 3.3 aoxeg *A1Unoo Biageny Jo spreasy doiy
g o e
u il
Y e - 10 100 €013y 57140 Uolod

o

*80x9L ‘Ajunog Bieqe|y Jo 8pIoIBY [BISYIO

\ VZ
S[[TASSULY 1T SISO

__gsmwos o TV pulily

don

(13D W B cab B
{15 99U Pu0 100G Jeony =m0}
Kunag Esqns j0 SpaeaaY
Sg By v w08
orspqng 3 Kuodwey aNRAGdW PuD UNeL BRKAD)
12 "oN voiies ‘G 301
To 1o ses ZZLT

2Pl MBI IR0ON

sexop

L¥TIEE JequnN juswndog
Ul POPJODRI ‘UBIT SIOPUSA UYMW Peeg AUDLIDM. D Uj pequosep .SD .‘|oDJL
9407 £G'HGI0. JO 30 ‘PUDT JO ODJI 8oy 88'9 D jo jojd |ouy D Bujeq

——p ———

9 oy epOW SOM dow sy (oY) Pud saIEIn
94} Joj oen oyqnd oy} O} PAlTEIP WD -uMOLL
Sy 0} POIDOIPIP OID UAOUS GleBnR DY) ‘UNOUS ¢
£ 3 foup 016 Buobay euy 4o saympineg ag
0 3 o seyies Aqeuay Kundics AEYol pel

“UMOY
llo vo S X190 HONI Nyeun, pedumis dos of

“(BR0AYN) 8H63 jo wmog [oof:

1 300C00TLZGY PUod Wl Bujsixe eyt Dasy
Si BUD $10Z “LL UPION O BIDP SATIDGLE UD DD
‘39060064287 JquinN pubd Ayununuog ‘(muld)
X. 9u0z Ut Aquauns sp Apedasd s ‘Kue Bupy
¢

UD2uAWY YLON OU) UO PeSDq 0 pUD ‘GOZH oL
U{DUIPI00D BOXBL O} 0} POJURIRIA) SUD UORY L

{uoRoaipaq 3eeng sepisui) “puv] Jo Besn




P —————

T
T P —

» i) R Tl TR Iore) Auno BaQenl )0 BRSR DAINd PPUD

R - s oD 10 TQLLES JequrH (URN00 S DORROR VORI TR e 50 1o 3io1s w0 o3 pum o Emron

0TI FON.OOF P08 AUDiDp Jieey O Uf PR3N 30 "DaL 1ILIL P SUQ 190 PFES PEE LR L R L L
o 1 Euun DNIHIINIONT ﬂ..--_e!-.“_ Emqepy o lswi:v_ﬁ lo Hm »“n._._nﬂ ATy

B h Nva ooy e e e T el — 10 400~ va o

SIS 15 Tossowos 12 1pias o s, by myur vy o S i oy o

5550 "o seuon soems. Jo 1erd Krevruparg R S s 79 ST peboeione. v mnive 4

STAN e G v

7 e 1 fop e 3 A

x

SIWIP SRELOTOLL PID AT Yl SAAEAGE (M BWGLOD 0 PUD LOSRY LROYE ED BAUAD YOG
ERITT G e SR SR RN
o iy R TR K I
R ST R AN ER SRR R

i 1o ko 4
e

G !
e
£

ol
I
oL

o202 pevomsaioxd puros g teTws N _

i

i
T

iis!!i?

A

% 3 Lok

JRENRENAD|

.

S WIOSIHD

T
- AJIUS
1]

yd

WL P R Ry

L
MR

s
i
T
et

I

*nLoAY 00A AP
£y lrooe K otoghy's ] :L,.

ol

|
ml.lk.u,(b,J

T

N RNRRRURNRRRASANN NN RRUARRRRA NN AN N R AN RN A AP ARERRRRR AR FAANAUARES

Il

I

HOTT IR

&

|

[
3
i

@ Sy wq o mpon touw KO 1 ur = oo 1o dop.
o Sp2 K pse) sy pew sem rrimam o et Iy
1616 Dutong o 1oy 4w £ 99 omes Ty Bmmor o —— "5

owturm 0 LMcY
soal %0 2ivis

Buvwor o mouig

|
R Jo fop = e mut ey vwatioy 1o £ 4 1o Suo P
19 015450 #4143 PasoKD (10 KOURLIG) WA IREIADI 12 WAL 9 Jord wh L i
Ty % teoa
il 1ivie b 7o
g
woso g
@ J ¥
“myTeR saiow X8 Wi YAD rine =0 £
B 7 19K g ovun Tion 18 g 910 o, 80 B P W 100 aneed Jerran XI0E
n widl Seany gty o > i 10 eeniows Buia? pus Qo st

w1 4q o) PrOK (9 KRUARIG) WORPTS HIMDH 18 AGS Jo oM RO

AR

FOREL]
TR .
. ks w ] _w: »w
o B s 5
g e
T — : it
i s o T o o R e A U - yis
Wy, #| E S+
e < 3| i 5
R — I Tps
N I W
T -
v ﬁ\\ Ly _ v <
A T e \ N |
SVXL_ALN0O Bu3eTy] I I = ..~ 1 Moste syoweeme 143 ¥ v s e v
S = o TG, s - SHPPIPG N *10 4 oI VLL P Tp 101 5
| ’ SOZVAYD WHINIO e
[l ~ —— UAOUS #IAOYIO WIDIUN B0UDT Kmdoxd
- e — ~ e s o wona vaun, preuee dn e e

T (9I0AYN) BGBI 10 Linioq BONIBA USSHNWY BN oW U0 peAoY

= ® 0c00r/28y piod KU Buiike w1 wesy po
= puo o .1 10 iop Banoeus 10 104Q enia
3500008 wn wod Aysnuiwed () on
0% o x vz e o &adond w1yt e uyiond 2y

(voRoapeq Jeans ssprou) U Ja KR GYGS PG oRD PRI PIL )




o ai
Loz, Y 4
G by o
[y

=
2y

LOCATION MAP: 1°»2000'

4 i, and nd ond void Cliee

iy ey

[ g—
S o) e
iy 4

sl #1 Kasgrtle Subdhison (Praibsnary Pict) cppravad by the Dirsclor of

i 15 maniin Pacagit,
Somars
Plareing of 1n8 Chy of Hivgevlar Teasa. Tha the

o, Dot s spprend ‘ol

ot ot Kingendia Shobinon
"Commisgan of ihe Gy of

aiTy oF KangsvuE:
[KLEBERG COUNTY. TEXAS

Tit pal of Somwuat ot Kingrle Subdvaion (Pratminry Mot} opprovad by e o
T

Commiasion of Kinqavas, Texca. on thi [he e doy of

STATE of Tous
0T of WEBoRG
SIATE oF TS

ity of Wracne

County, Tusn. do hcaby catiy D, tha orsgoing lot
ety g e Rgos o el
oy ot T e o e s ot e Com

e

. Clk of tha Coumty of st
3023, wih A caitcots

=y

. 000000
ey et

SIATE o Toug.
ZBNTY or WebtAe
Kabarg County, Teson

Erry

.
)

By

- .

R —

e
o D Corwntaon, RPLE
Tcn Ticenss Ho 8033

ENQINEERING.

County of Novcrs

State of Toms

e g W Ty
v

“.\(\Uif

ot
*

/

i

Acre tra

>33
o

P

P

h!

£

et
\

"~

1 SNSRE" € 82230

Sty

¢ 1.10-acre tra

i o S )
a5y By

ey
T Y iy oy oo e o o —

: * 7 o e b
fed

‘_
T o

%

4

WAl
sy

Trant Road
2182, o the

uMe

i

- it St

g e

22

Plat of Somerset at Kingsville: 54

1

=

i

ko1 ik s bt

]
()
v“lﬁl.]

ek
&

e

minary

ol

i
A\
»

Pri

)

=

68062

e

— s T

e GOULEVARD =

-~ B

Preliminary Plat of
Somerset at Kingsville

A 5888 Jore Trock being compromised of @ 5433 pcre T

davcrond o 0 Warran
ity Wioarct Reservation, reconied 0 bocument Nmber 33

Officict Pustic. Records o Kiabarg Caunty, Tamas.

gl B0 44" € 20L

e A ———— e T e

—

e G ERAT CAVAZOS

Streat Dedication)

arcparty (s cumently (v Zone X"

o o (M), Commur

rophie plotting

P cips g B
2ol Eudecy ey S
A

|
!

Ry

o

T
T
1y

MU
iy
VIO
=

JRRREEGNRERNANENENRYNNNNRANNANRNANRNRANPE) gy
Yol i e
e e et
L P rgEFn'ﬁ’j:"
L b O e P PPN P e T PP O

Mﬁ%%ﬁ%%m&m

T

S
sttty

A T )
LU ! (UL

e

tas

iad ini e Bocpiotis o)

§1oes, Lmltsg_ Lttty Componn, bershy

Componi LG, & Tascy Limited LRy Componye oh pesll o1

proytertiny

dor at L

Il batrument wt cknomiadged batara ma by Wiay Maliecin, Marcger ol

Samerat Lond

L S

8% Wey Nciwoia, Yamager
Colnly of Vet
oty P o T D S O Tomon

Stats ot Turn
Stolu of Tozoa

s tne




Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: February 26th, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner; requesting

approval of the final plat of a 6.88 acre tract of land out of a 54.53 acre tract. This tract
comprises 2 parcels of land; (1) a 12.36 acre tract of land known as John Clayton and (2) a
29.83 acre tract of land known as KT & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6. This subdivision, also
known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of Trant Road, Kingsville,
Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2A.

Urban Engineering, the applicant, approached the Planning and Development Services department on February
14th, 2024, requesting the approval of the final plat of a 6.88 acre tract of land out of a 54.53 acre tract. This
tract comprises 2 parcels of land; (1) a 12.36 acre tract of land known as John Clayton and (2) a 29.83 acre tract
of land known as K T & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6. This subdivision, also known as West side of F.M. 1717
(South Brahma Blvd.) north of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas, to be known as “Somerset at Kingsville Unit

2A

The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Cuk Spdtzen
Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services

PloX]




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address \Westside of F.M. 1717, North of Trant Road Nearest Intersection Trant Road and F.M. 1717

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Somers&tg&KingsviHe Unit 2A Lot Block

being a final plat of a673 Acre Tract of Land, out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lien,
recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas.

Legal Description:

Existing Zoning Designation _R? Future Land Use Plan Designation Residential Subdivision

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent_Urban Engineering Phone 301-854-3101  ppx

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Xgalvan@urbaneng.com

Mailing Address 2725 Swantner City_Corpus Christi State _TX Zip 78414

Property Owner Somerset Land Company, LLC  p.,. 361-815-3528 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): wileymeiiwaln@aol.com

Mailing Address 824 Earl Garett Street City _Kerrville State Texas _ zip 78028

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __ Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 X Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 _ Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
Zomng Variance Request (ZBA)_____ $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__ PUD Request $250.00 _ Subdivision Variance Request ____ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
a final plat of a single park/drainage lot and extension of Somerset Boulevard

I hereby certify that I am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be
revoked.

Date: G- {4~ 24

Date:
e A, Dpdzen Date: Zi‘é’F@S‘ 2024
7 d )

Applicant’s Signaturg g4
Property Owner’s Sigipture /| ‘W{{"d‘ .
Accepted by: J




2/12i24, 2:49 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Kieberg CAD

!

Property Search > 50188 SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC for Tax Year: 12024 - Values not available _ |
Year 2024

Property
Account
Property ID: 50188 Legal Description: KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 6, ACRES 29,83
Geographic 1D: 250002106005192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location SRS L USS SOOI S — - —
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: ' Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC Owner |D: 71440
Mailing Address: 824 EARL GARRETT ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KERRVILLE, TX 78028
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
{-) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A

(Entity ‘Descripion _ |TaxRate AppraisedValue _ Taxable Value | Estimated Tax | |
CAD  KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A NA N N/A

o ( CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A

https:/fpropaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=50188&cid=24 112




2/12/24, 2:49 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

'GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY ~N/A N/A N/A N/A

SO KNGSVIELSD. WA NA_ N/A N/A

WST _SOUTHTEXASWATERAUTHORTY _ NA  NA N/A N/A
 Total Tax Rate: N/A '

Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A

Taxes wfo Exemptions; N/A

Improvement / Building

No improvements exist for this property.

Land
Eti Type ’ Déébﬁpﬁéri Acres | Sqft Eff Fvi"on't':? vEf'f”Depth 1 Market Valﬁe?]’}}ﬁ?‘lﬁﬂé}
|1 NATP3 NATIVE PASTURE 29.8300 1299394.80 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A B
Roll Value History
"Year 'Improvements ' Land Market | Ag Valuation | Appraised | HS Cap | Assessed |
12024 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
{2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Deed History - {Last 3 Deed Transactions)
4 Deed - o | | Deed §
:# ' Date iType s,Descrlptmn ) Grarjtor .Grantee ‘ Volume | Page | Number |
{1 7/26/2022 WDVL WARRANTY DEED W/VENDOR'S LEIN YAKLIN SOMERSET 331247
; EDDIE LAND
COMPANY
' LLC
Tax Due
Property Tax Information as 0f 02/12/2024
Amount Due if Paid on: .
Year Taxing ZTaxable Base g'?::ees Base ‘ gésnc;:;‘y : Attorney Amount ;
[Jurlsdlctlon §Value ;Tax Paid : Tax Due ' Interest : Fees ' Due

_NOTE: Penalty & Interest accrues every mdnth on the unpaid tax and is added to the balance. Attorney fees may also increase ydur tax liabilify if not paid by July
1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A",
Website version: 1,.2.2.33 Database last updated om: 2/11/2024 8:17 PM ® N. Harris Cornputer Corporation

212

10.

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=50188&cid=24




11.

2/12/24, 2:48 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 13811 SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC for T Year: 12024 Values not available

Year 2024
Property
Account
Property iD: 13811 Legal Description: JOHN CLAYTON, ACRES 12.36
Geographic ID: 137100001000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location o i s 3, et S e v A A4 ok 1] A £ e S 118 g R mttmem et 4R et 74 e S . kA
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner »
Name: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC Owner ID: 71440
Mailing Address: 824 EARL GARRETT ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KERRVILLE, TX 78028
Exemptions:
Values
{(+) Improvement Homesite Value: N/A
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: N/A

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:

+ 4 4+ + o+ o+

N/A Ag/Timber Use Value

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: N/A N/A

(+) Timber Market Valuation: N/A N/A

(=) Market Value: = N/A

{(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A

(=) Appraised Value: = N/A

(~) HS Cap: - N/A

(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value:  N/A
"Entity Descripion @ | TaxRate AppraisedValue!  Taxable Value ' Estimated Tax | |
(CAD__ KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISALDISTRICT N/A  NA N/A N/A
: CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=13811&cid=24

12




2/12/24, 2:48 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY » N/A N/A N/A N/A
iSKI_ KINGSVILLE .5.D. ONA NA N/ N/A
'WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A ~ NmA N/A N/A

Total Tax Rate: N/A . ‘
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

[N

Improvement / Building

No improvements exist for this property.

Land
"#|Type | Description | Acres |Sqft | EffFront | Eff Depth | Market Value | Prod. Vaue
gl IMPR3 IMPROVED PASTURE 12.3600 522720.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A |

Roll Value History

Year Improvements | Land Market | Ag Valuation Appraised | HS Cap , Assessed |
2024 N/A NAA N/A N/A N/A N/A
2023 NA N NA NA_ NA NG
2022 50 $39,550 980 980 S
2021 $0 $39,550 1,350 1,350 $0 41,350
2020 50 $39,550 1,200 1,200  $0  $1,200
2019 $0 $39,550 1,430 1430 $0  $1,430 |
2018 50 $39,550 1,520 1520 $0  $1,520 |
2017 $0 $39,550 1,430 1,430 $0  $1430;
2016 $0 $39,550 1,320 1,320 $0  $1320 f
2015 $0 $39,550 1,240 1,240 S0 $1240

2014 $0 $39,550 1,170 1,170 $0  $1,170 |
2013 S0 $39,550 1,090 1,090  $0  $1,090
2012 S0 $39,550 1,410 1,410  $0  $1,410
12011 $0 $39,550 1,380 1380 S0 $1,380

12010 %0 $39,550 1,660 1,660 S0 $1,660 |

Questions Please Call (361) 585-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A",
Website version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated an: 2/11/2024 8:17 PM © N. Harris Computer Corparation

https:/ipropaccess.irueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=138118&cid=24 2/2

12.




N
4202 %1 Won Tiva

e O N AT
Uofa 30 P3N OF AT IEGE puv Esodin o,
(PIpL0932 3¢ 30T [VQS JUTRNI0P ST _Lmopasy)

gy “on oiuiyy soay
BTy wetiuex 10 worg

“mypamg nauew

Kowaes A wRwpa Aon

= ubog =
B —— o =gz
Pon €08 TUOMINIS 10 8l03NRO B Nla, ~GE —

) Yl £ypso Aoy p wary Runed Baageny Jo Aerey w10 weD hwbamg opps Y

=
|
|
|
|
|
|
:
|
|
|
|

T Bunion 1 *A1unce By) 30 89,0301 o Buy Vy Sl
§9 4ap. = e o 4w 4 parsas Xy
T 10 101 Buole;

¥

3

L go dop, el
“aoyprord. 0 punce \am —
oip cunn s a9 gin worocn som w02 pme '
PuB IO 10 1% 8 190u03 mpun pabe 39 Mol 1 w....«u.a woripuiiajyy ‘sbpomony dui jo Yeeq ' 1
T} 8 130000 RYO DA B L0 WP A pauR puntid 3 W ppaw s © woy Sow Sucbug)
3] pradaid mmog Buroribug LGN X Aeling puoT FuCRIGIY Pamialoy O WOSuan) 1 ¥oud 1 o
oy o J
it ! ,
1
b3
_ -
wi
1
£
] 8 —=
»
HipE!
7%
N I
Rintag T La—
4 m o
sy Koy bocirt a EW
»ap fuieo ._ '
1]

juoag,
soumy, 40 01T

o)
(TR

&l

RAoyt “wiodng oy weg

1 18 GorsTuR00) K110 Bue J04om 913 K3 Peacids VZ TN AR 10 IMHLRS 10 10 PUg AL

M ayle B0y Kjuneg 34} Yie P T 3
TR [OnaIda0 £} 104 ManAR DI Tom), WD, o 5
Ry s ey i S0 35 pomre) Sz po Sunold

A1z o jo Biucnrg 10 X1305G 2 K5 pamaidds ¥Z YN ‘orsélupt 10 WSS 10 Yord ol SUE RUL

— 10 Kop === 5y B

o), b jo Ly

‘Bt joi Aiundy
“ ey jo g

Do) voteun Suvey
PuS Bunvooks ‘Doz OIS

— 18 fopr === aqy g,

YT 1N orstumy 10 19%AW0S 10 100 AV R

Begeny 30 Ashog
oL IS 0I5

Suuuny 36 o

T

i e = S s = e
¥

e T 45 Ko o Rl

ey psbu g0

]

Bxg2pg jo Sjusay
ooy, o elois 3

2

B3¢

iy

e wrn)
£ pioadinog JURawes

IS 911103

R

A

R S—
.
4

7
%w

[000z=03 tdvi ROEYgoT

| /15,

/]

_an

..

m
5|

SLard

o

S

SOAL_ ALNGD SuzaaD
3 ._ e

ST
L=

=l mv

/

T

=

w3 |3

=

ity Xy B 19 swosey o3

R )

ey wrag e

q

oy Hawme Baxon 10 wumony Seny
£ g
saizpy yud
16 10 SOV ST 19 Soiod

*sox3) *Qunog fuagany 1o EPIO3SY 101050 LHIICE Jequny Waunsog
Ui PRRIOIAS 'uSy SJ0PUTA Ui povg Auouom 0 U PSqUIsSp SO “ond)
QU €555 © o o ‘Pum] jo (SRIL Siv g9'g O 4o 1o puy D Busg
_ Vvzim
UNNNSM.,QHCM e jesmpurog

FO 3BT

)

o4 0 tpasaay 6N

24

Vg oo

0 wer Ay o W)
Bung

ac o

by 30 wast Bugint

WA,

1205 5 11
e Ty TElE

o

o
oINS -IANI?'

Aoy 53 wiois e sy pio v g o

G2 T o dop ~ et Hig

HAvoduwea - Hinaon

P9I o103 10 Poq w0 “Kusdud Staon petiuas Ensy B T Kuodue), P WAGRS
Io" Ay Ay i i ey v o £ oo ,.ﬂ.n._z__.s Py
23470 buman

oy o ams

sinshy Sabovon brompn dipe
4

829 3 100 709, O 20 jo % i ol oo an S Bk 15 S90e0 20
»

B U 1oq ounss {pay hindiood A peyun saesy B g .n..&e&u-sui.__ ..t._..oms

200 30 Koy

o) g0 oiols

o Buprod bl
waimery duginy 6
iy s

Sy g0 1pacey eRAID
ooy a2 o
[t
PP WR BN BE @0
PSIPos WA DAL/ eXh
ginig pog win /S @

ruMayE dRAOWG TSa §Awed Kndesd
30 10 195 0D BINI NG, padwole a0 Dend PO WL POY GOI W3 B/S Y

~{B60AYH) §FBL 16 1wMEQ WA EIUY YN B 60 pesOy
B 360E035228y PUOL g ALY PIDR podly (BISAS © b 10w
B PUD. PIOT 2L 79500 JO 910y £2029 toa *garay, "B o Aunoy
'yt dony o104 vavnancy) pooty Wy} o

Bujord 3ridaib Ag *don ‘paoys Supsed ®
“DADIOZ 42043 {L102)RAEL 10 Wwrhpg

BOGiaWY 108 Y1 U0 PIIDY 610 PO *GOZy BUOZ YinOS Eox3L 'KpSL o Goyekg
OUPIIOT TOXIL Y OF PINIPVW WD VSN UNGHE £8ouDiSId PLR SHUsDIg LA T

FOL0XCLZEy Ruway Pusy
X, %007 o Ao 8 Kueoni

{uonoopeq IS S9pTpu]) Pug) O SRSy B9 SueILes oo pRNTd 001 )
IR AR

13.



ro s: 50188 & 13811

il

DISCLAIMER:

THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONL: CITY OF KINGSVILLE
'CONTAN INACCURAGIES OR ERRORS. %7 ENG
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT . INE_ERIN G D EP ARTMENT
Cgﬁﬁ:mgs;g F;E'mg wgg;yg;ngﬁv 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Note: Ownership Is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, 5, S Office: (361) 595-8007
with its Prop ID. OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. g Fax: (361) 595-8064




W & M Allen Holdings LLC
621 General Cavazos Blvd
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16571

‘Somerset Land Company LLC
824 Earl Garrett St

Kerrville, TX 78028

#20148

Thomas Best

PO Box 1167
Kingsville, TX 78364
#12457

Mathew Luera

615 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#26030

Ernest Edwin Filla Jr
625 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16168

Kingsville Two Family Housing LTD

Eastern Kingsville LLC &
Western Kingsville LTD
PO Box 4900

Scottsdale, AZ 85261
#30948

T & R Trust

Rebecca S Trant (Trustee)
820 S 18™ St

Kingsville, TX 78363
#19114

3130 South Brahma BLVD LLC
ATTN: Brian Reynalds

1422 Clarkview RD

Baltimore, MA 21209

#29784

Paul M West

489 N County Road 1050
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10621

King Bordeaux Investors LTD
Tarantino Properties Inc
7887 San Felipe ST

Houston, TX 77063

#22212

15.

Rockstar Apple Creek Kingsville

720 N Post Oak RD STE 650
Houston TX 77024
#12986

Hubert Goldia B Marital Trust

Goldia & Laverne Hubert
870 E FM 772

Riviera, TX 78379

#10862

~ Tangelia Templeton

3103 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14661

Richard Castro

3111 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22270

Eddie Yaklin

1550 W Kingsbury ST
Seguin, TX 78155
#20946

Stacy Boss

3201 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21504

James Glusing

3209 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13048

Diego Leopoldo Villarreal
PO Box il
Kingsville, TX 78364
#19512

Norma J Collins

3311 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11013

Diane Lancaster McLauchlan
3403 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363

#18747

| Ruben A Pena
! Etux Martha V
' 3411 S Brahma BLVD
" ! Kingsville, TX 78363
#10263

| Ronnie Mendez
! Etux Cynthia Ann
1924 E Trant RD

-: Kingsville, TX 78363
- #17965

Melinda Venecia
910 E Trant RD

-1 Kingsville, TX 78363
( #25553

-Allen Randolph Ware
11 1116 S County Road 2270
. Riviera, TX 78379

L #17206

' t Cheryl D Kirk
"+ PO Box 5326
. Kingsville, TX 78364

- #24801

Juan M Ramirez
| Etux Martha E
".'804 E Trant RD
‘. Kingsville, TX 78363
#16444

i Kathryn M Jewell
724 E TrantRD
;; Kingsville, TX 78363
- #24032

i'Margaret Hennessey
4 714 E Trant RD

.+ Kingsville, TX 78363
¢ #15707

| Virginia K Zimmer

! Peggie J Zimmer (WROS)
:-624 E Trant RD
+"Kingsville, TX 78363

| #14917

i Jose A Ahumada
! Etux Yadira

. TISE TrantRD
i Kingsville, TX 78365
¢ #10500




Rodolfo Morales Jr
Etux Linda

614 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22512

"Arturo Luna
Etux Norma J
704 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23276

16.




17.

FeBRUARY 22, 2024

NEWS

THe KinesviLLe Recorp ©

Bond <

grade levels. Drop-out rates were also much lowar than
the state and region. As 2 result of ongoing litigation, the
accountability rating was not assigned to the schaol dis-

FROM PAGE 1

FROM PAGE 1

County «

and running,
Commissioners also ap-

proved a pair of Transporta-

tion Al Set Aside

tricts in the State of Texas; h we are confident that
Bishop CISD would have been assigned another stellar
rating,” Hernandez said.

‘The hoard approved all of the consent items and dis-
cussed and approved a change to the method of voting
during schoo} board elections.

From now on the candidate with the highest number
of votes will fill the position and wili no longer be re-
quired to have the majority vote. It was noted that the
reason for this is to avoid run-off elections that cost more
than the initial election.

{TASA) projects for Riviera
and Ricardo schaols for side-
walk projects. ‘The county’s
match for Riviera is $9,134,
while the county's match for
Ricardo is $7,145.

“These two.will be excellent
projects. for these schoals,”
Madrid said,

The judge added that with
“new leadership” at Kingsville
18D in Dr. Cissy Reynolds-Pe-
rez, “a couple. of additional
safety projects” could also be
In the works in the future for
KISD,

The projects at Riviera and
Ricardo are expected to fea-
tare sidewalks with Hghting
and benches, allowing resi-
dents to enjoy walking paths
after school hours for exercise,

Commissloners also 2p-
proved.a donation of $2,500
to 81 Heroes, honoring fallen
Kingsville Police Officer Sher-
man Benys, Jr, to come from
ARPA funds, and also accept-
ed a Lone Star grant to fund
a Crime/Intel analyst posi-
tion with the Kleberg County
Sheriff's Dept.

An agenda jtem to discuss
property {n Xingsville located
at 3019 Lantana was tabled,

Additional school | days were approved for stu-
dents during the 2023-24 schoo] year who may go deep
into the playoff games. The tuition rate for the 2024-25
school year will remain at zero.

A two-year contract was granted to Driscoll ISD allow-
ing their students to attend Bishop High School during
the 2024-25 and 2025-26 school year. A contract was also
granted to Ricardo ISD allowlng their students to attend
Bishop High School for the 2024-25 school year.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘The Planning & Zoning Commission. of the City of Kingsville will hold

after commissioners agreed
to enlist Al Higginbotham to
look into the deeds and oth-
er paperwork assocated with
the triangle-shaped plece of
land that an adjacent land-
owner would ltke to possess,

“Let's get Al involved,” Ma-
drid sald, “He's an expert.”

Commissloners ~ Mareus
Salinas' and Jerry Martinez
agreed to temporatily trans-
fer one full-time staff position
from Martiner' precinct to
$alinas,

Madrid said the employ-
¢¢ wants to transfer to Pet,
4, and will do so *under the

a Public Hearing Wednesday, March 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the

Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at

which time all interested persons will be heard:

Utban Engineering, applicant; S Land Company, LLC, owner;
ti approval of the final plat of a 6.88 Acre 'l\-act of land out of

A resolution was passed to excuse
due to the bad weather on Jan 15 and 16, Blshnp CISD
students will make up one full day of ¢lass from the bad
weather on March 2'> 'Ihe day had eriginally been sched-
uledtobeap day for teach

KINGSVILLE BIBLE STUDY

EVERY TUESDAY 7-8 PH

(Sl

[=]%

HOLYDAY INM.
2408 S. HWY 77
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

FOR A&D‘ITIOHAL !NFORHATION

L 361-444-2313

SCAN THIS GR CODE -

Two black Maren Arabian horses,
registered. For sale at $1,500 each.
Contact (361) 379-8555.

22 TRIVIA 22

* Thinkyou know something about everything?
« What do you know about ouwr arca?

Play Kingsvlile Trivia brought

to you by Harrel's Pharmacyl

Questlons;

1. What is the name of the large river that flows
through London?

2. Where would you find * The Valley of the Kings?”

3. What is the universal blood type?

4. What is the most common eye color in humans?

5, What is the cause of'a tsunami?

6. Selsmology is the study of what?

7. How long isan eon?

8. The ancient Romans bolled vinegar and what else
together to make their version on an energy drink?

9, What were the first hockey pucks made out of?
10. Native to the Caribbean, whit kind of animalis a
mountain chicken?

{Answers will be in the next lsmuc)

HOW SMART ARE YOU:

9-10, Okay Eipsteln, quit bragging

7-8 Pick up your PhD at TAMUK

5-6- You are on your way lo your B.S, degree
34 Do not skip any more schoal

2 or leys—-don’t Jeave home without a chaperon

For all your pharmacy needs, contact Harrel’s.
Lots of great items and downtown Kingville's best eats!

Kingsville Pharmacy
204 E. Kleberg » Kingsville, Tx
(361) 592-3354

TRI¥IA

Feh. 13, 2024 issue

1. A Turkey 6. Dr, Pepper
2. Tennis 7. Saffron

3. Brazil 8. Ketchup
4.3 8, Cheese

a 54.53 Acre Tract, This tract comprises 2 parcels of land; (1) a 12,36
Acre Tract of land known as John Clayton and (2) a 29.83 Acre Tract

dition" that the employ
can remain under Pet. 4 until
Martinez needs the position
returned.

“The guy Is 2 mechanic and
we sure do need a mechanlc
over there,” Madrid sald.

Salims praised lhe work
at

of land known ae K T & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6. This subdivision,
also known as West side of EM. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of
‘Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville
Unit 24,

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West Xing, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the jtems on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department
at (361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, March 11,2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will
discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will
be heard:

Urban Engineering, applicant; S Land C y; LLC, owners;
requesting approval of the final plat of 6.88 Acre Tract of land ont of
54,53 Acre Tract. This tract comprises 2 parcels of land; (1) a 12.36
Acre Tract of land known as John Clayton and (2) a 29.83 Acre Tract
of land known as KX T & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6, This subdivision,
also known as West side of EM. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd,) north of
‘Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville
Unit 2A.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.

SECURE THE BORDER
IKEEP OUR FAMILIES SAFE

FIGHT DRUG, WEAPONS
& HUMAN TRAFFICKING

INCREASE
TRANSPARENCY IN OUR
LOCAL GOVERNMENT

REACH OUT TO
THE COMMUNITY

ENDORSED BY RE-ELECT REPUBLICAN

KIRA ' TALIP
SANCHEZ

the
Dick Klnberg Park recently to
“clean up mesquite tres that
were a huge eyesore

“He's an ace,” Sallnas said,

Madrid added 2 word of
thanks to commissioners for
thelr help at the JK Northway
facility’s parking fot.

“Once we do our part, the
city will come blacktop it
Madrid sald.

‘The judge added addition-
o all volunteers
with the Kle-

eral truckloads of dirt
brought in for the event.
Madrid said the county was
looking into & future project
at the JK Northway to add a
fenced in area for carnivals
and other events, o that pro-
moters can have a central ares
to check in ticketed custo




CONSENT AGENDA




AGENDA ITEM #1




BA

City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cc: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: February 13, 2024

SUBIJECT: Operation Stonegarden, OPSG 2024 Grant#3194309

Summary:

The Kingsville Police Department has been invited to participate and additional year of OPSG and has been
conditionally approved for participation during performance period beginning 03/01/2024 and ending
02/28/2025.

Background:

Kleberg County and identified Friendly Forces will participate in Operation Stonegarden (OPSG) for
Funding Year 2024. The participating agencies will utilize OPSG funding to enhance enforcement efforts
along ingress/egress routes leading from the U.S./Mexico border and into the interior of the United States.
OPSG funding will be used for the essential capability enhancement of participating agencies to coordinate
operations with the U.S. Border Patrol to support border security efforts within the Rio Grande Valley
Border Patrol Sector.

Financial Impact:

The grant for “Operation Stonegarden” is a reimbursement type but does not require any cash match.
We have been approved $99,514.00 to cover the overtime, fringe benefits, fuel costs, and Management
and Administration for the grant.

Our updated total allotment is $99,514.00

Recommendation:

We would request a resolution approving the acceptance of this grant via the Office of the Governor
eGrants portal by the grantee’s authorized official as designated by the City Manager, Chief John Blair.
We also request a budget amendment to the current FY 2023-2024 for use of the funds as soon as they
are available. Please place this on the next available agenda. Thank you for your assistance regarding this
matter.




—Statement of Grant Award (SOGA)

The Statement of Grant Award is the official notice of award from the Office of the Governor (OOG). This Grant Agreement
and all terms, conditions, provisions and obligations set forth herein shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the
Parties and their respective successors and assigns and all other State of Texas agencies and any other agencies, departments,
divisions, governmental entities, public corporations, and other entities which shall be successors to each of the Parties or
which shall succeed to or become obligated to perform or become bound by any of the covenants, agreements or obligations
hereunder of each of the Parties hereto.

The approved project narrative and budget for this award are reflected in eGrants on the “Namative’ and ‘Budget/Details’ tabs.
By accepting the Grant Award in eGrants, the Grantee agrees to strictly comply with the requirements and obligations of this
Grant Agreement including any and all applicable federal and state statutes, regulations, policies, guidelines and
requirements. In instances where conflicting requirements apply to a Grantee, the more restrictive requirement applies.

The Grant Agreement includes the Statement of Grant Award; the 0OG Grantee Conditions and Responsibilities; the Grant
Application in eGrants; and the other identified documents in the Grant Application and Grant Award, including but not
limited to: 2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards; Chapter 783 of the Texas Government Code, Title 34, Part 1, Chapter 20, Subchapter E, Division 4 of the Texas
Administrative Code, and the Texas Grant Management Standards (TxGMS) developed by the Comptroller of Public
Accounts; the state Funding Announcement or Solicitation under which the grant application was made, and for federal
funding, the Funding Announcement or Solicitation under which the 0OG was awarded funds; and any applicable documents
referenced in the documents listed above. For grants awarded from the U.S. Department of Justice, the current applicable
version of the Department of Justice Grants Financial Guide and any applicable provisions in Title 28 of the CFR apply. For
grants awarded from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), all Information Bulletins and Policies published
by the FEMA Grants Program Directorate apply. The OOG reserves the right to add additional responsibilities and
requirements, with or without advance notice to the Grantee.

By clicking on the "Accept’ button within the 'Accept Award' tab, the Grantee accepts the responsibility for the grant project,
agrees and certifies compliance with the requirements outlined in the Grant Agreement, including all provisions incorporated
herein, and agrees with the following conditions of grant funding. The grantee's funds will not be released until the grantee
has satisfied the requirements of the following Condition(s) of Funding and Other Fund-Specific Requirement(s), if any, cited
below:

Grant Number: 3194309 Award Amount: $99,514.00
Date Awarded: PREVIEW - AWARD NOT ACTIVE Grantee Cash Match: $0.00
3 YT YR Grantee In Kind
Gr ‘ 3/0172024 - 02/28/2025 Match: $0.00
Liquidation Date: 05/29/2025 Grantee GPI: $0.00
Program Fund: His-g;x)ncland Security Grant Program Total Project Cost: $99,514.00
Grantee Name: Kingsville, City of
Project Title: Kleberg-2023 OPSG
Grant Manager: Caroline Butler
Unique Entity Identifier
(UED): MYHPIAMJZCL4
CFDA: 97.067 - Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP)
ﬁt;:‘::;l.Awardmg U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency
Federal Award '
Date: 9/11/2023
Federal/State
Award ID EMW-2023-5§5-00025
Number:
Total Federal
Award/State
Funds $102,000,951.00
Appropriated:
g:s:"::hru Entity Texas Office of the Governor — Homeland Security Grants Division (HSGD)
Is the Award
R&D: No
The purpose of the HSGP is to support state and local efforts to prevent terrorism and other catastrophic
events and to prepare the Nation for the threats and hazards that pose the greatest risk to the security of
Federal/State the United States. The HSGP provides funding to implement investments that build, sustain, and
Award deliver the 31 core capabilities essential to achieving the National Preparedness Goal (the Goal) of a
Description: secure and resilient Nation. The building, sustainment, and delivery of these core capabilities are not

exclusive to any single level of government, organization, or community, but rather, require the
combined effort of the whole community.




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND STONEGARDEN GRANT #3194309 FUNDS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#27

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Numb

Revenues - 4
2100 | Police Federal Grants 72005 $99,514.00

Expenditures — 5 : '
2100 | Police Overtime 11200 $99,514.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 23-24 budget to accept and expend Stonegarden Grant
#3194309 funding for the stated purpose in the award documents.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the

extent of such conflict only.
Il

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any. other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.




THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th day of February 2024,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _11th _ day of _March , 2024,
EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




REGULAR AGENDA




AGENDA ITEM #2




CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION

We, the undersigned Mayor and City Secretary of the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City”),
hereby certify as follows:

1. The City Commission of the City (the “City Commission™) convened in regular session, open
to the public, on March 11, 2024 (the “Meeting™), at the designated meeting place, and the roll was called
of the duly constituted officers and members of said City Commission, to wit:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Hector Hinojosa, Mayor Pro Tem Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner
Norma Nelda Alvarez, Commissioner

and all of said persons were present, except , thus
constituting a quorum. Whereupon among other business, the following was transacted at the Meeting:
a written Resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF INTENTION TO
ISSUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION

(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Commission. It was then duly moved
and seconded that the Resolution be finally passed and adopted; and after due discussion, such motion,
carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution prevailed and carried by the following vote:

YES: NOES: ABSTENTIONS:

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached to and
follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the City Commission’s minutes of the
Meeting; the above and foregoing paragraph is a true, full, and correct excerpt from the City
Commission’s minutes of the Meeting pertaining to the adoption of the Resolution; the persons named in
the above and foregoing paragraph are duly chosen, qualified, and acting officers and members of the
City Commission as indicated therein; each of the officers and members of the City Commission was
duly and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the
Meeting, and that the Resolution would be introduced and considered for adoption at the Meeting and
each of such officers and members consented, in advance, to the holding of the Meeting for such purpose;
and the Meeting was open to the public, and public notice of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting
was given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS ON MARCH 11, 2024.

City Secretary Mayor

(CITY SEAL)




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF INTENTION
TO ISSUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION

WHEREAS, the City Commission (the “City Commission”) of the City of Kingsville, Texas (the
“City™), finds that financing the design, planning, acquisition, construction, equipping, expansion, repair,
renovation, and/or rehabilitation of the public property, as well as the payment of fees for professional
services related thereto, described in Exhibit A hereto would be beneficial to the inhabitants of the City,
and such property is needed to perform essential governmental functions; and the City Commission has
determined that one or more series of certificates of obligation (the “Certificates of Obligation”) should
be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Certificate of Obligation Act of 1971, Section 271.041 et seq.,
Texas Local Government Code, for such purposes;

WHEREAS, prior to the issuance of the Certificates of Obligation, the City is required to publish
notice of its intention to issue the Certificates of Obligation in a newspaper of general circulation in the
City, the notice stating (i) the time and place the City Commission tentatively proposes to pass the
ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Certificates of Obligation, (ii) the maximum amount of
Certificates of Obligation proposed to be issued, (iii) the purposes for which the Certificates of Obligation
are to be issued, and (iv) the manner in which the City Commission proposes to pay the Certificates of
Obligation;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. Attached hereto and marked Exhibit A is the “Notice of Intention to Issue Certificates
of Obligation” (the “Notice™), the form and substance of which are hereby adopted and approved.

Section 2. The Mayor or the City Secretary shall cause the Notice to be published in a
newspaper, as defined in Section 2051.044, Texas Government Code, of general circulation in the City
for two consecutive weeks, the date of first publication to be at least 46 days prior to the date tentatively
set for adoption of one or more ordinances authorizing the issuance of the Certificates of Obligation.

Section 3. That the City Secretary shall further cause said notice to be posted on the City’s
internet website for at least 46 days before the date tentatively set for the passage of the ordinance
authorizing the issuance of the Certificates.

Section 4. The Mayor and the City Secretary are hereby authorized and directed to execute the
Certificate to which this Resolution is attached on behalf of the City Commission and to do any or all
things proper and necessary to carry out the intent thereof.

Section 5. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 11th day of
March, 2024.

ATTEST:

{s/ Mary Valenzuela /s/ Sam Fugate
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary Sam Fugate, Mayor
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

[s/ Courtney Alvarez

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




EXHIBIT A

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ISSUE
CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION

NOTICE is hereby given that it is the intention of the City Commission (the “City Commission™)
of the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City”) to adopt one or more ordinances providing for the issuance
of one or more series of interest-bearing obligations of the City presently contemplated to be designated
and known as the “CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES
2024” (the “Certificates of Obligation™) for the purpose of providing for the payment of contractual
obligations to be incurred in connection with the design, planning, purchasing, acquisition, construction,
equipping, expansion, repair, renovation, and/or rehabilitation of certain City-owned public property,
including (i) a new fire station, (ii) purchase an ambulance, (iii) equipment for the fire department
including fire trucks, and (iv) payment of contractual obligations for professional services in connection
therewith (to wit: consulting, engineering, financial advisory, and legal).

The City Commission tentatively proposes to authorize the issuance of the Certificates of
Obligation (one or more series) at its regular meeting place at 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas,
at a meeting of the City Commission to be commenced at 5:00 p.m. on May 13, 2024, in a maximum total
amount expected not to exceed $15,000,000. The City Commission proposes to provide for payment of
the Certificates of Obligation from a pledge of an annual ad valorem tax, as well as a pledge of $1,000 of
certain surplus revenues of the City’s Waterworks and Sewer System.

In accordance with the provisions of Subchapter C of Chapter 271, Texas Local Government
Code, as amended (“Chapter 271”), the following information has been provided by the City (excludes
$17,213,097 principal amount of outstanding debt obligations the City has designated as self-supporting
and which the City reasonably expects to pay from revenue sources other than ad valorem taxes;
provided, however, that in the event such self-supporting revenues sources are insufficient to pay debt
service, the City is obligated to levy ad valorem taxes to pay such debt obligations): The current principal
of all outstanding debt obligations of the City is $10,852,903, the combined principal and interest
required to pay all currently outstanding debt obligations of the City on time and in full is $14,249,905,
the estimated combined principal and interest required to pay the Certificates of Obligation on time and in
full is $24,307,913, the estimated interest rate for the Certificates of Obligation is 5.00%, and the
maximum maturity date of the Certificates of Obligation will not exceed the maximum allowed by law.
Market conditions affecting interest rates vary based on a number of factors beyond the control of the
City, and the City cannot and does not guarantee a particular interest rate associated with one or more
series of the Certificates of Obligation. The resolution designating certain outstanding debt obligations of
the City as self-supporting for purposes of Chapter 271 is available upon request sent to the City at the
address noted above.

Is/ Sam Fugate
Mayor, City of Kingsville, Texas




AGENDA ITEM #3




CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION

We, the undersigned Mayor and City Secretary of the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City”),
hereby certify as follows:

1. The City Commission of the City (the “City Commission”) convened in regular session, open
to the public, on March 11, 2024 (the “Meeting”), at the designated meeting place, and the roll was called
of the duly constituted officers and members of said City Commission, to wit:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Hector Hinojosa, Mayor Pro Tem Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner
Norma Nelda Alvarez, Commissioner

and all of said persons were present, except , thus
constituting a quorum. Whereupon among other business, the following was transacted at the Meeting:
a written Resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENTION TO REIMBURSE CERTAIN
EXPENDITURES

(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Commission. It was then duly moved
and seconded that the Resolution be finally passed and adopted; and after due discussion, such motion,
carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution prevailed and carried by the following vote:

YES: NOES: ABSTENTIONS:

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached to and
follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the City Commission’s minutes of the
Meeting; the above and foregoing paragraph is a true, full, and correct excerpt from the City
Commission’s minutes of the Meeting pertaining to the adoption of the Resolution; the persons named in
the above and foregoing paragraph are duly chosen, qualified, and acting officers and members of the
City Commission as indicated therein; each of the officers and members of the City Commission was
duly and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the
Meeting, and that the Resolution would be introduced and considered for adoption at the Meeting and
each of such officers and members consented, in advance, to the holding of the Meeting for such purpose;
and the Meeting was open to the public, and public notice of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting
was given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS ON MARCH 11, 2024.

City Secretary Mayor

(CITY SEAL)




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-
RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENTION TO REIMBURSE CERTAIN EXPENDITURES

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City”) desires to pay expenditures in connection
with the design, planning, acquisition, construction, equipping, expansion, repair, renovation, and/or
rehabilitation of the project or facilities described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the ‘Project”);

WHEREAS, Chapter 1201, Texas Government Code (the “Code”) permits the City to use the
proceeds of obligations to reimburse the City for costs attributable to the Project paid or incurred before
the date of issuance of such obligations; and

WHEREAS, the City finds, considers, and declares that the reimbursement of the City for the
payment of such expenditures will be appropriate and consistent with the objectives of the City's
programs and, as such, chooses to declare its intention, in accordance with the provisions of Section
1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations, to reimburse itself for such payments at such time as it issues
obligations to finance the Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS THAT:

Section 1. This Resolution declares the intention of the City to reimburse the expenditures for the
Project with the proceeds of obligations. The City presently intends to reimburse the expenditure by
incurring obligations issued under Texas law, the interest on which is excludable from gross income
under section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Section 2. The City reasonably expects to incur debt, in one or more series of obligations, in an
aggregate maximum principal amount now estimated to be $15,000,000 for the purpose of paying the
costs for the acquisition of certain property and related improvements for the City.

Section 3. The City intends to reimburse the expenditures hereunder not later than 18 months
after the date the original expenditure is paid or the date the Project is placed in service or abandoned, but
in no event more than three years after the original expenditure is paid unless the Project is a construction
project for which the City and a licensed architect or engineer have certified that at least five years are
necessary to complete the Project in which event the maximum reimbursement period is five years after
the date of the original expenditure.

Section 4. The City intends that this Resolution satisfy the official intent requirement set forth in
Section 1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations and evidences its intentions under Section 1201.042(c) of the
Code.

Section 5. This Resolution shall be liberally construed to evidence the intent of the City to
comply with state law and federal income tax law in the issuance of tax-exempt obligations for the
Project.

Approved on this the 11th day of March, 2024 by a majority vote of the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas.

/s/ Sam R. Fugate Attest: /s/ Mary Valenzuela
Mayor City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




EXHIBIT A

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Providing for the payment of contractual obligations to be incurred in connection with the design,
planning, purchasing, acquisition, construction, equipping, expansion, repair, renovation, and/or
rehabilitation of certain City-owned public property, including (1) a new fire station, (2) purchase an
ambulance, (3) equipment for the fire department including fire trucks, and (4) payment of contractual
obligations for professional services in connection therewith (to wit: consulting, engineering, financial
advisory, and legal).

4870-7711-7609v.1 41364-1 2/29/2024




AGENDA ITEM #4




Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: March 6, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LL.C, owner; requestmg5

approval of the final plat of a 6.88-Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53-Acre Tract. Thls tract
comprises parts of 2 parcels of land; (1) a 12.35-acre tract of land known as John playton
and (2) a 29.83-acre tract of land known as K T & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6. This |
subdivision, also known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of |Trant
Road, Kingsville, Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2A. i
I

The Plarming and Zoning Commission meeting was held as scheduled this evening, March 6, 2024 with 6
members in attendance. ;
Members deliberated over the request for approval of the final plat of a 6.88-Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53-
Acre Tract, to be known as “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2A.” 32 Notice letters were sent out to ‘nelohbors
within the 200 feet buffer and the city received feedback from 3 neighbors, to date. .

¢ One neighbor called to ask if the project would include repairing the roads on Trant |Road we
responded, “No.” .

¢ One neighbor called to ascertain if the project would include privacy fences; we responded that it
was too early to determine if such fences would be constructed.

* One neighbor emailed us asking about drainage; once he viewed the diagram in the agenda packet,
he withdrew his concern.

The Plarming and Zoning Commission board members voted to approve the final plat of the property mentloned
above. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and board members Brian Coufal, Rev. Idotha Battle,
Debbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac, Larry Garcia and the Chairman, Steve Zamora, all voted “YES.” :

The meeting was adjourned by 6:26 p.m.

Diredtod ¢ Planning and Development Services




ol TR e Tt
VTONGOF - pageen ONIHIINIOND

WO SISO | v

‘JUIINOOp APAINE- [ot]}, ¥ & tadn PaJTe. X0|
Pouspa Jdo posn 8q ou’fogs poy vsedmd Aaw Toj|
pap1ooor aq 3ou [ruqy jusumdop sppy ‘Ciemyuniesd|

6089 0N EELISN Stxe),
STy ‘wesjuann g vopg

oz 40 fop =" aiq sy

“eoonsd uoreRajesd punos. sjauon
IU0Sba] PUD GNP (nm suopomde gans eodies oy !5!,5-&: _._!w_.- Bs-ﬁ:ﬁw. “_S_m
98 0} JoDUOY pun peBoBun ey wADy | w-:-n...i yonousojy) ‘aBpoisoin Awi-jo Jseq
Puo onn & puo uopnatup As Jopun pu o) 112 apoly feAins ‘b woy dowr Suiobossy
oy ‘Bup2duBu ubai 20} JRGAIRS DU [OLOIFTR}OLY PURIGEGY B NroiyURIT) -+ UoKE |

i

- s930nl Jo Kjunog
X9, 0 aiois

Ayndog

eoxol Ajunog Bregery

At Ayunog

= ¢Bng SwnioA Uy Aytned ety Jo wproves dotw o p—
¥HOR0 o gy e = g »%5 s o) Sojjj0- »Eﬁss!&: dop

oM ‘uopoontans fo SIOAP|HET M (IR gy e ——ee, Buote;
o4} 304} Kjnuea Aqusly op oxey ﬁssc BAagay 40 Aunog e jo g Y s.ﬁlwmxav_ﬁ_oma‘_
Bequiy 4. Ayumon
wox9) Jo' M3

Amyeas i ‘olnzsop Koy 2ofon *svebng U wws

0 T eee————j0 kop

oup
“SOK®), *5|rARDH 0 4]

40 vosiwed iy puo sofon vy Aq pasoxdds vz 3un ‘ereSupt 1o ~8=_Sum. .a.ﬂu_nsw_u& ._,.__w

B20qu jo Ayumoy

voxDL J0 B

umwnoy vosiuioy Buuoz
PUv Bljuwnly DIOWDZ GANS

R o fop — oy W

13y syuow xe UYIR wrtg LTS ouy YyM Pom €1 30id Sy svogn “piow pud 1IN pUD ‘pIDAY ag
[oA0idtD myy 10y} ‘seavaoy ‘pepiord ‘eoxe] - ‘ermabupl .uu-v 0 toenjnng A o %;..S
0 &g ($10p) v!&&u.ﬁ:z: .n._g..u_e. .ﬁ_ahﬂwaﬂ _HN.“_A l_ﬁ -_._h

Bragap jo Aunog
fa LU

Bupuuoid Jo royoeng

T T T e fop ey .

*a0X91 - ‘ojpamBuyy Jo
94} 4o Buuucid §o 2010030 ey} Aq paaxddo 'VZ U "BIARBLIY 10 JeRNWODS jo 0y _n_._“,"‘_"_. i

Breaopt 40 Ayunog
#DX8L JO 8)0IS

44

{aowm)
Parig )

- - 4 - l.?a.E:vnuxl.EE._. - S R
_ ol el _ l_ m..m
1 S . _ f
) | s Al ——— = o - = —— b
[ il soxoy, Hjunen SisgentJp enrosey do K
t Hhd o e v *. 15
o m _w [ 8 301
m i Wn .
- i G
B V¥ i
PE— —
" i
I
* 1 _m
. t I
1 + mILr _—
e ik vmm_.._
: : a3l
T L =1}
m R mnw :
. : _2 _n._,nwA
[ 1. m ] )
0 t L . .m.
: ) B ) &
N L] : . : . WM
= . <3
bor | 1 z wm m.r.
| pp— E Bt
o e - o f : .A.nnwm.mn,n.
T T s 4 :ﬁm.mvmmm@
o et < nkats
. - : . n.mnﬂn z2
- m N
: TITRE
S e
. . A I ‘gY
! v, ung3 Bcag4 o mhgsoy dor IV
! v " USISMPANS BAdLU0D R ISAOKAWE DD UXog. Baonopy BN : W
-1z 0N donovg:ta 303 -
:sm o
7
R VI B 14
! Hmﬁ.ﬂ.almmﬂu AN
i m,..m.m . W
twn Fpdd | ]
P Lifen : m
RE. 181
! d -t .m &
RO g
‘ v:q_m |-
Ams [ :
ol
" . : AT LIZICE o Dat)
P b s g : iy iy
= LY N oy grgy . Sy ez o Mg
-, Pl Telouos 2 20| e e L2 210 o Hgen ovom efiUites g o
. 3 . | L SO 7 T v A=
e - SRS an\\\\»“\‘ o xﬁ,\ix&&
T L "N, / o5 .EL..H@.“II
22T ml...u T - . e eah.vua—nz Lo ooEae L, 90'6R8 Ha. -
b e M uoxag yunog uan_ﬂ_x 10 spsoooy, dop . u. haseeN | N sovey Kyunon mqu__ﬁ.%_ ] doyy
gs) wdopay - .
1 mm . vonpR wevfon sy .o : . . " _nuﬁﬂ?n. Unihio’ -
I 8. o ,

o W ﬂ..,c._.

*soxeL: 'Ajunog. Bisqey -0 epladsy . Dloo. SL¥TLeE- JequinN- Juswwnaog .
U] papIodns. Ugf] . 8 JOpUDA it ” peag’:AJUDLIDN D U} peqiiosep -8D . 4oD4) -
oudY "£61g10 . J0. N0 !puby- jo 3004 D40 30id ;jouY. b Bujeq .

R AT
. .. O[TASBUL € josowog .

JO 18I

2
—— ——

POy pigs g0 o vo unduso Aungon po
Jo- sainiog Bufous ompR -AE 4G oW &

— —

11 900 eolfho- Aquay Aundiboo, ANdaon pevs

unsy
iP. vo 398 X100 -YSNI. NvEHN, “pedumie. dod of

*(GBUAVN) 886} jo: wmog. jor
8], IGOC00LLIBY - [PUDS M1 BupjE|xe - oyl Dosy
] PUD 102 -"£) 424030 5Y0D BARSONE. LD ‘LD

- *3GOE0DELZBY. SOQUINN. [oUDg AjjuRuniog - H(piLs)
- oRi-OUOZ Ul Aguermo sf Ayradosd syyy: Ko Bupy

. “a
UDSpGWY YHION BY} U0 'pasog e puD :'qOZk oL
©]0U[PIC0D BOXGL, OU} 0} PRGNS 0D UORIDY L

(UoRuojpeq 3eaNS SopRjL) PUDT JO: BRI




8 i i i #ik
A BT T
P a3 3=
o i 4 EH i ’
i it i b 5 E |
3 it il i i i g,
ik om i HH 2l
I 53. i gﬁ LT
N R iR gl
s £ ¢ g oln =
! i b £l N
i H] 4 Bt ol gt
5 i 7 i s
il EboLal il
- ] gl 1 guEE i g 14|
K SHobER R EW OB i il
2 ;§ pEys foxa o f o2 ftfob i
Bad FHan Fogd Falh 2Ioa HE 1
“'&___:/—/)’\_/ - - —
— = 5t T o '/.
S =t T t}dé({nf s Cobmsmz | O
VT e STy ,’J
SRS §| iy )
1 } 3

B BATHIE® £ 82220

",

oly Daad
umanl Humtar 352162, of tha
orks

. T

-
7
A
e

[

L3 pored et bt
LY, St e g
Trant Road

v —

Preliminary Plat of
Somerset at Kingsville

é.‘
- £
D ctrow gl AL o s o] G5 |
N H e vt o [
EEINE T
FRIRS
z
¥

I [

il
LELEeee Sgﬂnfrgnpg, (i
i i o

NETYRS Y RRRERANAYR AN AN NAEAN RN NE K E Ay ANINAAR LFAKEARRARERAIAAATAR Y|
3 XYx1817
i b

e 25 uampss

Kiay e, ensger af

L e
et baars e
i g
L P

ST 1%\%1_% T

i T AT

B e
I

Culty campuor sn Sehat ol

bkl
ko Bad 1 e Pl v sl
Pt e
Cane s P ot Kby ey, Gt

38,68 Actes of Laad, (includes Stroed Dadicalion)
L am #0420 Rad P

e ity Conamant

e Duteny th

T L p—

7% I won Ko tuma
1ol Vi b Red Tumd

043 60 et Foumd

378 300n  Hod vt iele cap slamgrs

Legond:.
2
R R SRR

s

T i
3

the Narln Amurlcen Varlicsl Delum of 1918 (HAVDSE).

biopery comers unlaik ciheralss Shovn,
ety Pt o T Tow ST 91 Ter

[

Semeriat Lond

By Wy Wciesin, Uensge:
Tonger

Steta of Teasa

Coumy of Kar

iyttt

ay.

4 3/8 lneh Kon Rod ilh rad plaillc cop atamped “URBAM ENGR COTX" Sel on o

5. Lola 43 and 77A, Dleck 4 are Ron Bullasle.
B. Lot 77A 1s ¢ 20 Foot Utilly Eetement.




[
v— - . -
RN AT, R Ty it b R S 10wy e m o sy A
i A1 e — BRI A rny 5 Sol prt o e Sl s
=
WA WISO | Rveen R B e e s — s
JI[IASTULYT 17 JoSISUIOS N A v
Jo weid Areupuiirerd B et T e b R B
—
by )
—u wir— wawa e #o0y Awoiy
R - -
st s e e v e s ST SIS  s piens N P S e 11kl YA S — st oo fom s
BER L T B e Ve T el P i | e
L R 2 S SRS VI roeerd fominiry s ot oo g | i | EER | Wt R | e “...m,..phﬁ ot 0 g e o s — s
i) Ll B Ml L) SR\ VRE
e e sl il il el i N 900
et o
Al X N [ it ol gty g R A R KL T
LS i Py
b mnons
=
a5 het -
: g
2 o
B | ey Fer|
! 35 =
g §ew =
I 1 ® =
ft =]
] " =
=
=
i 1
55
S
=
5 S
S22
; ISELE
m: 5 ]
H =]
. =55
\_.Joel) aloe-g/°G 2i2
- ]
=
=
2
=
=
. J =
E =]
9 — -mn
k! o I8 thaeoey o e
™ ¥ iny -
i o e =
) AR 15
=
- £ 2
1 s
LSS
=
SRS
e
H mm
=
=
— -
5
=i
=
SiE
) -
===
\ S22
=
\_ “ ml
w
sy 1w ey M
J—
i RO . & Y- a1
3 evnl e S o t2ere PO e
. o MM m s g A B
5.0 10 1 st = e H o o D S
RS P R TS, C A, e M_,.mmm 1 PRy
srara o s e s B R e
ERE ~F5 [T fefupriering
Bewetg jo mizag SCaW R a0t 5 = < I rpepe— et
) T = aE ) o
¢ liad e e R TR e s e e “m i
it Tt o e ST AR O b G e G mmwwm.mw
L G .l Ay o
g ey v i st s ysowoood " vl l:.\;|~.—|\b|_ - ) Lenny |y mwnww _wu
2| & gy | »
i
2 m 3 IR W
) m [ anuon, [ eor3 Ay
oy o P £ i N
11y s o e g o BT SRR A \ 5 T
ety PR (o KA o et e . T ) 13
0m 0 anec - PR E]
Lot {, L
Asivres by stop A 4 =R H1 m
@ @ | i m -
H
VR T yn fop ~—— 351 5 10 ureL ‘vl o bopemauny A m . _\Mumnmm
410 o Jelor 0 49 Pean (1t Lbmiahid) SR Sowben 10 Temnd e W L — H ooy W 81
BUMIM 10 MY K o’ 3| * al i
oo s N Lyl v rw r/t...ﬁﬂ. mm
ﬁ\.« ’ o4 +] mm ] foon i
v 1] - g ey
£ Er:
} / 198} 810865 G :8]|IAsBupy 1B 19s18W0S JO 12|d _amc_Ej&n_ u X \
— El~D 5 i B AWawn1s; 004 02 © 91 v2L 101 D
\ - SIS
NN (g umﬁ.mw.aa_..wl\\ . wreping von o vee po £y 001 3
s N> hd SOZYAYD, YU, - o rorm yroura Amdond
- = —— e W %5 X120 4G VRN, paden €23 Sy = beu von @ 8/5 b

Jo umiog WA VALY Y S 9O praoe

img i3 e WL ey Arol pUDl [ods © 9 199
e o vl

Socoor ity s Aiod e T

3N W ks o Gamadond hs A Bernond arede 4




Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: February 26th, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner; requesting

approval of the final plat of a 6.88 acre tract of land out of a 54.53 acre tract. This tract
comprises 2 parcels of land; (1) a 12.36 acre tract of land known as John Clayton and (2) a
29.83 acre tract of land known as K T & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6. This subdivision, also
known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of Trant Road, Kingsville,
Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2A.,

Urban Engineering, the applicant, approached the Planning and Development Services department on February
14th, 2024, requesting the approval of the final plat of a 6.88 acre tract of land out of a 54.53 acre tract. This
tract comprises 2 parcels of land; (1) a 12.36 acre tract of land known as John Clayton and (2) a 29.83 acre tract
of land known as K T & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6. This subdivision, also known as West side of F.M. 1717
(South Brahma Blvd.) north of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas, to be known as “Somerset at Kingsville Unit
2A

The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Cake Spdzen
Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address Westside of F.M. 1717, North of Trant Road Nearest Intersection Trant Road and F.M. 1717

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Somers&t&&ngsvnlle Unit 2A Lot Block

being a final plat of a$#3 Acre Tract of Land, out of a 54.53 Acre Tract, as described in a Warranty Deed with Vendor's Lien,
recorded in Document Number 331247, Official Records of Kleberg County, Texas.

Legal Description:

Existing Zoning Designation _R? Future Land Use Plan Designation Residential Subdivision

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Phone 361-854-3101  pax

Applicant/Authorized Agent_Urban Engineering

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Xgalvan@urbaneng.com

Mailing Address _2725 Swantner City_Corpus Christi State _TX Zip 78414

Property Owner Somerset Land Company, LLC  py . 361-815-3528 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): _ieymeitwain@aol.com

Mailing Address 824 Earl Gareft Street City _Kerrville State Texas _ zip 78028

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 X Final Plat Fee Varies
___Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA)______ $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request  $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
a final plat of a single park/drainage lot and extension of Somerset Boulevard

I hereby certify that I am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. I further certify that I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval may be
revoked.

Applicant’s Signaturg/ YA Date: (4~ 24

Property Ownet’s Sigihture /] ‘W[{‘ f/ j } . Date:
Accepted by: [ U ¢ A. t},p{éd?@, Date: Ié FéS 2024




2/12/24, 2:49 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Detalils

Kieberg CAD

Property Search > 50188 SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC for T Year 12024 - Values not available _ |
Year 2024

Property
Account o
Property ID: 50188 Legal Description: KT & I CO, BLOCK 21, LOT PT 6, ACRES 29.83
Geographic ID: 290002106005192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location o son w7 e s £ i s % b bbbty 7 nariies . Seesm e et
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC Owner ID: 71440
Mailing Address: 824 EARL GARRETT ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KERRVILLE, TX 78028
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
{+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
{(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
{-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -~ N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(-} HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total value: N/A
|Entity Descripon  |TaxRate  AppraisedValue Taxable Value | Estimated Tax | |
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A S N/A N/A
LCKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A

hitps://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=50188&cid=24 1/2




2112124, 2:45 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

'GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY NA ] N/A N/A
'SKI_ KINGSVILLELS.D.  NA - - N/A N/A
'WST  SOUTHTEXASWATERAUTHORTY ~ NA NA N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A
B Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes wfo Exemptions: N/A
Improvement / Building
No improvements exist for this property.
Land
;# Type Descrrptlon ’ éAcreé E'Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth | Market Value Prod {Ialueﬁ
’1 NATP3 NATIVE PASTURE 29,8300 1299394.80 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A £
Roll Value History
"Year - lhigroyements Land Marke s
: 12024 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
f_ 2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Deed History - (Last 3 Deed Transactions)
Deed - ; j | Deed
# ] ' Date Type Descrlptlon | Grantor ; Grantee Volume Page | ' Number ;E
i1 7/26/2022 WDVL WARRANTY DEEDW/VENDORSLEIN YAKLIN SOMERSET 331247
g EDDIE LAND
: COMPANY
LLC
Tax Due
Property Tax Information as of 02/12/2024
Amount Due If Paid on: .
Year Taxmg ﬁTaxable , Base 5.?::25 ‘ Base ‘ E;C:I‘t’;y Attorney " Amount
Jurlsdlctlon iValue iTax ! ' Pai d ‘ Tax Due : ' Interest . Fees ' Due

NOTE Penalty & lnterest accrues every month on the unpald tax and is added to the balance Attorney fees may also i mcrease your tax llabmty if not paid by July
1. If you plan to submit payment on a future date, make sure you enter the date and RECALCULATE to obtain the correct total amount due.

Questions Please Call {361) 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".
Wabsite version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated om: 2/11/2024 8:17 PM © N, Harris Cormputer Corporation

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=50188&cid=24 212

10.

11




2012124, 2:48 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 13811 SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC for Tex Year: 12024 - Values not avalable

Year 2024
Property
Account
Property 1D: 13811 Legal Description: JOHN CLAYTON, ACRES 12.36
Geographic ID: 137100001000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location e e
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: A3
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC Owner ID: 71440
Mailing Address: 824 EARL GARRETT ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KERRVILLE, TX 78028
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(-) HS Cap: - N/A
{=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: SOMERSET LAND COMPANY LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A
Enhty Descnptlo e T o teAppralsed Vaiua x o e&fax?}
'CAD___ KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A
:CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A
https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=138118&cid=24 1/2

1.




2112/24, 2:48 PM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

'GKL  KLEBERGCOUNTY O N/A N/A N/A N/A

ISKI_ KINGSVILLE LS.D. ~N/A NA N/A N/A

‘WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY /A N/A _ N/A N/A
V Total Tax Rate: N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A

Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A

Improvement / Building

No improvements exist for this property.

Land
'#]Type | Description __Acres | Sqft __ Eff Front | Eff Depth | Market Value | Prod. Value
|1 IMPR3 IMPROVED PASTURE 12.3600 522720.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A

Roll Value History

“Year | Improvements | Land Market | Ag Valuation | Appraised | HS Cap _ Assessed |
2024 N/A NA N/A NA_ NA  NA
2023 NA N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A |
2022 $0 $39,550 980 980 $0 980 |
2021 $0 $39,550 1,350 1,350 $0  $1,350
2020 $0 $39,550 1,200 1,200 30 $1,200
2019 $0 $39,550 1,430 1430 %0 $1,430
2018 50 $39,550 1,520 1520 $0  $1520
2017 $0 $39,550 1430 1430 S0 $1,430 |
2016 $0 $39,550 1,320 1320 S0 $1,320
2015 $0 $39,550 1,240 1,240 S0 $1,240 |
2014 $0 $39,550 1,170 1170 S0 $1,170
12013 %0 $39,550 1,090 1,090 0 $1,090
20122 80 $39,550 1,410 1410 $0  $1,410
12011 $0 $39,550 1,380 1380 S0 $1,380
2010 $0 $39550 1660 1,660 S0 $1,660

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".
Website version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated on: 2/11/2024 8:17 PM © N. Harris Computer Corporation

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=13811&cid=24 2/2

12.




5009, o weuenyy wuxay
SVH ‘otioexn g oug

10 4op " &t spu
R el T —
$veb1p apotoas pus 9T Wik Wuonosmds G meKluics B PUD. Soy e 10 Eacier oo
u | NG PR woniuuoiy ‘sipamouy Lut 10 T6q
) 9) 13005 pun IR 6 Pus LONIIAR Lus PRYR PUNLD il 1O Yo AWE O wesy Doua Buriborey
W) pRodd mBy TurevBu3 UCGi X0 JNAUNS PUCT PUOEEE0L PANYEDEY B UOGIWTY 'O e

200, 4
oo v

Kindsg 4
4g

soxay Aoy Gy

D Kuog.

—— atoy Bwnea 1 A3 St 30 TR0Se Sow B b Sr——
Pop0 w® ® 39 ADp T g Suj0 kw v Juosas sy
Prr 108 NoUGANID 10 GIUINED M) WA gy o o |0if Buoesy

Wi 11 4305 Kqesag Op ‘sowey K1unad Badeny 40 KD W 10 AeD B TAkog RPMRS

Bgwon 1 Ky
w0y 39 ojor5

Ax1ames Ky “opnzvaon kiopy ofon "wiodn3 y wes

1 19 Kop " oup wy

gora) “psbuny g6 Qg
01 jo voEEwod K Bus Jotom 8@ 4Q pRaaxddo VZ TN “owkcbus 10 1oewos j0 Joid By L

S )0 Awneg
ot 1o Mo

UowAOUY YOG WD Buvaz
s Suronig moous? savrs

0z 90 dogr ST wuy mg

APIAY B M uylie KT Kjunog Byj 4hm Py B K Bl apn Puo v puo proma oq
TOUE P30 61 10V) "MABMOY Popu0sd “KoxvL “eaasOint 3»5 3 S.ow.n.ea Buxy pus Supuoiy
1 (noRy T paBIOe 'Yg, 110N SASOUN 1B 10RAWOS 19 1030 OV Ty

Baneps 10 kyreg
w0, jo Hjo1S

Suuusig 18 o000

D e — T T )

o aw

“earay ‘b ja
Ait3 ¥ 40 Eunuoig 10 012040 U3 43 BBABED VZ TN Pouabun 10 YeRWOS 10 10K 10w W) FIG

gy o djursy
owa, 16 o

=
il

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

¥
o
"“f‘"."{r

E
3

V2 Bo e A

cowe), Kiwog $aumt o wsesey N
o

A
g

away yomag G2 18 Doy o)
EXIAE)
oS AT WSO 345 Wasy Basa
12 o s B 19

H
: H
»% 1o % nu.
ey _f “ 2 mm fay
2k 2 Hifies
Bl B g G il
=k e < hise
3 g i N
. S oy~ R - i
A =z 3E
m,u S
ﬂ-:'

R =

R
i

o

_ - e e —— e e e
" T Sk
4 3
Y
3
v Das Sed

FIDAGINGY JTBRWOS

3 P . A
Iﬂnu. - - T } \.
B _w SO .m.ww.r\m
iy "mm s Koy s o s agugRem o hary S o sy e M\ﬁ%
4 y Feey b LG
' ! mm werpSs pmfea ot 1o Poasy e g e
1 b3

“50X3L *Aunog ELIqaDy JO SPINJSY I0/40 *LZICE JIQUNN Juswndoq
Ul PIRIO3YI USM SJOPUSA Uik PUOQ AUDNDM © U[ PIQUISSP SO %00J)
oy £5'6S P 0 N0 'pUOT jo J3oy) Qv @g'9 0 jo 0 oy o Supg
\ A7)
SIJIASSULY IT }9SIoUW0S

Joielid

20131 JO 91015 S0 ) pue vt Dpang Amlon

—ag T

10 Aop. LT

Auodwoa Raopd
POVLE 404 40 pouRq wo Kunduod »__».ﬁa POl 60181 D 9T Awadux) pus) IEEAweS
o Annd Bl Toumn fes Ko wi meied. GobpumaraD Bon. oPoRin et

si3 46 Kooy
oy j0 MorS

A Bubouon tansin L
e #8

97 Hosdwed puoy Jeesums

—

10 40p = wa e

ORI P OARCIP J0 Dcadind
) ) Wpow TON COW B} YO P SOLEO. AGS 1O WA PO GC0M0 VonDRjE
o1 205 330 AN e DY PO[OGIPS) WO UMGUS B0 MUOURIod 5u] Aab) BEn yond
W] 01 PICOPOR. o LAOYT 19PE oY) TUADKE KO PODIIDRNG pUO
soy 1 10w oK. B 23,0 $RpURO Qe BIIONR SPUDL W 0 Ak B4}
B W09 syes Apsy huodwoo Apoeg petu 009 0 UTT Kuddwo) puo (erewos.

2% 30 Auney
woxa) 43 0I5

Pou pn POy o N RS Ll
Puto) poy oA TS .
Puvg PN WA 00 QST [

oty

unous 2610 SS3lun Tauca dmdosd
20 0 195 XIDD HON3 NVEHN, PAdWOIE Coo ytod pes wua Poy UoH KON B/S Y

“(820AYH) BE61 10 WOIOM PILOA UTSRUY GIXN I WO PRSI

8 3S0£03CLZ0r BUOJ My Bunsise W masy pRzoR podly ppuds o u jou

R PUD LOZ "ZL N3:0K O IEP SMISIYI UP 5,03 1OIYR 'Eaxpy BN 0 Klunog

“3500000£286 9quay pusd Aumuneoy ‘(pils) dop Sjoy oavDnsu) POOLs Syl 4O
K. W07 4 Anuoamd & Kpedeid swy duo Buniend oydoub Aq ‘don pooys Sunspy ¢

TAVI0Z 043 (LIOEXT6L 30 whivg

UDOLBUY 10N BUI 0O PISOQ 61O PUD ‘SOZY BWOZ KOG Soxay LEEL JO UBHKS
FI0UPIGOD BOXIL SUY O PRI D VOIIY UNOYS SOSUDIBIG PUO KBL0SA Pua T
{uonsopeg 195 SIpAPu) PUDT [0 SUTY. 9 SUDICD .0 paTIerd PT0L L

TR TR

13.



I

”/h,awsghw @%\y&:% vﬁUl*z.)mw//C_A.WUC/ 4&(/&45 PD/)A,. C \U@dnw :vaan co 2wog ¢

ov—
ﬁ.uam:.uﬁ Ry ARSIt
[R5

L
oqﬂﬁomn—u.mcz 808 zﬂn ONHAINIONT

vzaz 5L wion ALY0

B0GY, "0t efve soxay
STy "woriuesn 0 wpg

gy —— 15 kop

i e

ek o djnog
ey 19 00i5

I
1dag "

w03y Ayunoy buamy

Aa Kuaoy

lot_.].i!.n.:..sol_.:vaie&sss..a'l
oo g m—qg T o = w0 dus iy proTes sy
Doy $04 '00I0UANAD 10 WISAP WY Nlia QF T 15 10id Gurces0)
w0 N0yl 1o Aqesy Op "Rowey Anal S:qe01 o A3 W1 JO A0 i D0 RPEARS T
Boaquay 1o Ay

oy 19 B0

£xmpnos Ay epraimpA Ao skeyy wobay vy wos

~oz

10 hop LR

“sor0) ‘oqpesbopt 30 K1
#1010 VOSTIuALOY K10 DG J0lom #1G 4G Peu0.d00 YZ un OmsiuN 1o 19M0S 10 10 PVS SR

BgEny 19 Ajunay
soxsy, 10 B8

o) voGuwen Buuaz
Pra Guvucss '0a0u0) wBIS

—gg o op

- g

PRy B KB uylis $90) KIUN0D BY) W pay 8 jerd Hy) TN Puo g0y guo ppas g
PAUE Eeidd0 B 10U} MO ‘Pepuaud Loy eiastunt 3&5 ) i.:vh.zno ?_Eu. E-wa,_..:a&
o 49 (ER) ST paioitdo g 11901 iATEUDS 10 WRAWOS 9 1oid Aoy T

Bamept 30 Ay
5wy 0 ojois

Buwoots 15 R0

B L L T
somay ‘aperbup yo
A3 o Jo Bunuoid 48 J0384G 51 KQ PARSKEAD YZ NN ‘OaneSun 10 1WERWOS 10 _sm_..oé - o
Bogong o Auneg

oxz) 42 5

oy
=§ [PIp10204 3¢ O [YqE JuvEIN3ep ST Utoujma]

_.lql.xnl-lrlumgn__y‘u %

G A3 o o sy o
Hoaedwon s v , «

i
i +—3
i
m awd,
1 m :
‘
T _
|
] 1 m
~ . | i
W H M 4
H
Vo ~\ i wm i,
s ool aii Lsy
2 e ) R
ol N , il
Bl Ea i Fiixset
= oy Tioaget
1. - v b ) mmm m.un
_ ™ (] [| S
_ T N : W
' T e
~ | _ g R R
g
cm g _
..I..ll.m g
| ESIEEE 5 .\mw.
l & 4
? cor B3 2 e 3
S i H Xy !
] , : m o
! G | &
_ X — 3 — =5
H H
3 i L i T
' .
“ I o a_hn T | !
et
! | —l.. i e
e il —_— | e
3 | TR ey sy oty o el 2 Y
3 fns v d ey 5 e
oy P Wanes e SR G ar Okt
Y L h, 2 = AQT
! umm. d = . A - \Vv%w-
G & o
rTwm.. _m P e L] Lakemsm oy e Bavonn 0 mmony on s v
I 23 e Sy S e P
1 _m Y 1 o RSV HTL W wthed £
. H

°50%3), ‘Ajuney E13q3p) JO SRIOSSY |BOBI0 “LPZISS JIUWNN Juswnoog
VL PIRIOIRS ‘URM SJODURA UM Peeq KUOUDM © U} PIQUOSEP SO %003),
2UTY £C'PS © §O WO "PUT] §C J00JL OV GU'9 U o oK jour o Bueqg
VZiun
SI[IASSULY] T JoSIHOS

Fo Ield

Baacay

xocey 39 wiens o puo v opey Ao

e ko o au

Huodexa Kigaey
PO 1208 45 JIDUSG VO ‘Aupdkuon AUNODH PEINMI €101 © ‘OTY AO0WOD PUDY WAAWOS
o mimg Bofon “oem Kot 43 e S1a PobpAOID Bim Voritor S0

sy o fymag
Borei 10 WS

Mooy Bubewont Suasipm Aoza ”
%

o hueduey pusy 1oesuos

——

10 4op LAY

TP PuS GGQRER §o TN
20 20 v e Gou SO K. SIS G o W P wjeaco ety
B4 205 WD NG S} O) PUIOOP B0 UsOUS KO KJUFLNION J04) Siaedry BER oy

0} o) iy o Showt e ToU) GRowe %0 paPLISrs PUO Pl By 8164 Pod
3 1L 1oq_D1od Buobesy ou) jo asoputod By uue pIiodwe Thuor Byl O Sums U
B 419G oyes dpay Ausdues dyseon peywn sou) 6 GT) eodued e jersuss

2890 10 kyunery
w1 10 WIS

P X573 403 NYEHTL
Fodinis &30 v
o pm o ox A B/F W

purmy pay iy g /Y -t
BeospouwaEN S
e L

unois BEpBNG BSSn £awes Adasd
30 U0 395 XI0D HON3 NVEBUR, PIdwOIR dod oo por yus Poy UON WV BSS Y

(RBGAYN) §851 [0 WNIRQ PO VISLAWY YN U1 10 prIng
® 3S0C0DCLZ8r PUOY mad BUnSisd Sul 9G¥ PAZOR POGLY PINUS © W Jou
£ PUD_}IQZ "2L WB0N 1O 310D SMIOSR UD 5630 1O SaL By 1o Kjuog
“I0C00LLLGh PqUAN Ruty Kumuuog ‘(wils) doyr ooy eautsncul pooly Y] 4O
WX, D007 U Auaind s Apacesd spp Kiva Bunlos aydosb Aq ‘dom pecy Bunsmy %

"DODIOZ Woda (LIGZXES) 10 whiog
uoagwy GLON BY) U0 PITOY GIO D 'SOZY BUOZ K0S Kox3l XPEL O weiss
FIOUPIOD §UAIL P O) PIRANGI 30 UOAIN NGNS SHOUDING FVS B6VPORE PD T

(Uonoopaq 19I5 SIPNU) *PUDY IO FN GRD KOluoa 020 Paled 100 L

TN RS

13.



£23276115707424032}16444124801

Giled

s

51

Prop 1D.50188 & 13611 Streets
Prop 50188 & 13811 Buffer [_____| Ownership

Drawn By: G. AMAYA THIS MAP 15 FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ON CITY OF KINGSVILLE
HEmeeoLou s s »
Last Update: 2/13/2024 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT EN GINE_ERIN G D EP ARTMENT
c%ﬁiﬁ:i%akg R|2 |LH|§ ]LT;EOETMA\EIONY e 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363
Note: Ownership is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNI;G.Blt)":LDING. / S Office: (361) 595-8007
with its Prop ID. ORANY OTHER PURPOSE. Ay Fax: (361) 595-8064




W & M Allen Holdings LLC
621 General Cavazos Blvd
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16571

Somerset Land Company LLC
824 Earl Garrett St

Kerrville, TX 78028

#20148

Thomas Best

PO Box 1167
Kingsville, TX 78364
#12457

Mathew Luera

615 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#26030

Ernest Edwin Filla Jr
625 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#16168

Kingsville Two Family Hou
Eastern Kingsville LLC &
Western Kingsville LTD
PO Box 4900

Scottsdale, AZ 85261
#30948

T & R Trust

Rebecca S Trant (Trustee)
820 S 18" St

Kingsville, TX 78363
#19114

3130 South Brahma BLVD LLC
ATTN: Brian Reynalds

1422 Clarkview RD

Baltimore, MA 21209

#29784

Paul M West

489 N County Road 1050
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10621

King Bordeaux Investors LTD
Tarantino Properties Inc
7887 San Felipe ST

Houston, TX 77063

#22212

15.

Rockstar Apple Creek Kingsville
720 N Post Oak RD STE 650

Houston TX 77024
#12986

Hubert Goldia B Marital Trust
Goldia & Laverne Hubert

870 EFM 772
Riviera, TX 78379
#10862

Tangelia Templeton

' 3103 S Brahma BLVD

Kingsville, TX 78363
#14661

Richard Castro

3111 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22270

Eddie Yaklin
1550 W Kingsbury ST

. Segnin, TX 78155

#20946

Stacy Boss

3201 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#21504

James Glusing

3209 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#13048

Diego Leopoldo Villarreal

PO Box
Kingsville, TX 78364
#19512

Norma J Collins

3311 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11013

Diane Lancaster McLauchlan

3403 S Brahma BLVD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#18747

{Ruben A Pena
! Efux Martha V
{3411 S Brahma BLVD

" Kingsville, TX 78363

#10263

| Ronnie Mendez
| Etux Cynthia Ann
924 E Trant RD

- Kingsville, TX 78363

| #17965

Melinda Venecia
"1 910 E Trant RD
1. Kingsville, TX 78363
! #25553

.Allen Randolph Ware
11116 S County Road 2270

| Riviera, TX 78379
L #17206

, Kingsville, TX 78364
(- #24801

! Juan M Ramirez

| Etux Martha E

. 804 E TrantRD

“: Kingsville, TX 78363

#16444

: Kathryn M Jewell

' 724 E Trant RD
| Kingsville, TX 78363
. #24032

‘Margaret Hennessey
714 E Trant RD

.+ Kingsville, TX 78363

¢ H1S707

| Virginia K Zimmer

Peggie J Zimmer (WROS)

624 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363

L #14917

: Jose A Ahumada

: #10500

Etux Yadira
715 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 783‘




Rodolfo Morales Jr
Etux Linda

614 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#22512

“Arturo Luna
Etux Norma J
704 E Trant RD
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23276

16.




17.

FesruARy 22, 2024

INEWS

THe KinasviLLe Recoro. 5

B Ond CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1

grade levels. Drop-out rates were also much lawer than
the state and region. As a result of angoing litigation, the
accountability rating was not assigned to the school dis-
tricts in the State of Texas; however, we are confident that
Bishop CISD would have been assigned another stellar
rating,” Hernandez said.

‘The board approved -all of the consent iterns and dis-
cussed and approved a change to the methed of voting
during school board elections.

From now on the candidate with the highest number
of vates will fill the position and will na longer be re-
quired to have the majority vote. It was noted that the
reason for this is to avoid run-off elections that cost more
than the initial election.

County «

FROM PAGE 1

and running.

Commissioners also  ap-
proved a pair of Transporta-
tlon Alternatives Set Aside
(TASA)} projects for Riviera
and Ricardo schools for side-
watk projects. The county’s
match for Riviera Is 39,134,
while the county’s match for
Ricardo is $7,145,

“These two will be excellent
projects for these schools,”

The judge added that with
“new leadership” at Kingsville
18D in Dr. Cissy Reynolds-Pe-
rez, “a couple of additional
safety projects” could also be
in the works in the future for
KISD,

‘The projects at Riviera and
Ricardo are expected to fea-
ture sidewalks with lighting
and benches, allowing resi-
dents to enjoy walking paths

Commlssioners also  ap-
proved a donation of $2,500
1o 81 Heroes, honoring fallen
Kingsvilie Police Officer Sher-
man Benys, Jr., to come from
ARPA funds, and also accept-
ed a Lone Star grant to fund
a Crime/intel analyst posi-
tion with the Kleberg County
Sheritf’s Dept,

An agenda item to discuss
property in Kingsville located
ot 1019 Lantana was tabled,

after commissioners agreed
to enlist Al Higginbotham to
look Into. the deeds and oth-
er paperwork assoclated with
the triangle-shaped picce of
land that an adjacent fand-
owner would like to possess.
“Let’s get Alinvolved,” Ma-
drid sald, “He’s an expert.”
Commissloners  Marcus
Salinas and Jerry Martinez
agreed to temporarily trans-
fer one full-time staff position

Madrid said, after school hours for exercise.

from Martinez’ precinct to
Salinas.

Additional school business days pproved for stu-
dents during the 2023-24 school year who may go deep
into the playoff games, The tuition rate for the 2024-25
schaol year will remain at zero.

A two-year contract was granted to Driscoll ISD allow-
ing their students to attend Bishop High School during
the2024-25 and 2025-26 school year. A contract was also
granted to Ricardo ISD allowing their students to attend
Bishop High School for the 2024-25 school ycar

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, March 6, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all interested persons will be heard:
Utban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner;
ing approval of the final plat of a 6.88 Acre Tract of land out of

A resolution was passed to excuse employ
due to the bad weather on Jan 15 and 16, Bishny CISD
students will make up one full day of class from the bad
weather on March 22, The day had originally been sched-
uled to be a professional development day for teachers.

KINGSVILLE BIBLE STUDY

EVERY TUESDAY 7-8 PM

HOL!UAY INN
2408 S. HWY 77
KIIIGSV!LI.E. T™ 78363 -

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION :

CALL 361-444-2313
or E

SCAN THIS QR CODE - L

* * L ]

Two black Maren Arablan horses,
registered. For sale at $1,500 each.
Contact (361) 779-8555.

29 TRIVIA 22

» Think you know something shout everything?
« What do you know about our arca?

Play Kingaviile Trivia brought

to you by Harrel's Pharmacyl

Questions:

1. What is the name of the large river that flows
through London?

2, Where would you find * The Valley of the Kings?”

3. What is the universal blood type?

4, Whatis the most common eye cofor in humans?

5. What is the cause of a tsunami?

6. Selsmology is the study of what?

7. How long isan eon?

8. The ancient Romans boiléd vinegar and what else
together to make their version on an energy drink?

9, What were the first hockey pucks made out of?
10. Native to the Caribbean, what kind of animal is 2
mountain chicken?

{Answers will be in the next fasne)

HOW SMART ARE YOU:

9.10. Okay Einsteln, quit bragging

7-8 Pick up your PhD at TAMUK

5-6 Yon ore on your way to your B.S, degree
34 Da not skip any more school

2 or less—don’t leave home without a chaperon

For all your pharmacy needs, contact Harrel's,
Lots of great items and downtown Kingville’s best ests!

L4
Harrel's

Kingsville Pharmacy
204 E. Kleberg « Kingsville, Tx
(361) 592-3354

TRIIA

Feh. 15, 2024 issue

[BLEE

a54.53 Acre Tract, This tract cornprises 2 parcels of land; {1} 2 12,36
Acre Tract of land known as John Clayton and (2) a 29.83 Acre Tract

Madrid sald the employ-
ee wants to transfer to Pct,
4, and will do so “under the
condition” that the employee
can remain under Pet. 4 until
Martinez needs the position
returned.

*“The guy Is 2 mechanic and
we sure do need a mechanic
over there,” Madrld sald,

Salinzs praised !he work

,
at

of land known as K T & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6. This subdivisi
also known as West side of EM. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of
‘Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville
Unit 2A.

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions
about the iters on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department
at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Monday, March 11, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will
discuss the following item and at which time all interested persons will
be heard: .

Utban Engineering, appli S t Land Company, LLC, owner;
requesting approval of the final plat of 6.88 Acre Tract of land out of
54.53 Acre Tract. This tract comprises 2 parcels of land; (1) 2 12.36
Acre Tract of land known as John Clayton and (2) a 29.83 Acre Tract
of land known as K T & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6, This subdivision,
also known as West side of FM. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of
‘Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville
Unit 2A.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in
the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda; please contact the City Secretary at (361)
595-8002.

Dick Kl:berg Park recznlly 1o
“clean up mesquite trees that
were a huge eyesore”

“He's an ace,” Salinas said.

Madrid added 2 word of
thanks to commissioners for
their help at the JK Northway
facility’s parking fot.

“Once we do our past, the
city will come blacktop it
Madrid said.

The judge added addition-
anks to all volunteers

stock Show, adding thal
eral truckloads of dirt were
brought in for the event.
Madrid said the county was
looking into a future project
at the JK Northway to add-a
fenced in area for carnivals
and other events, so that pro-
moters can have a central areg,
to-check in ticketed o

1. A Turkey 6. Dr, Pepper
2. Tennis 7. Saffron

3. Brazil 8. Ketchup
4.3 9. Cheese

SECURE THE BORDER

IKEEP OUR FAMILIES SAFE

FIGHT DRUG, WEAPONS
& HUMAN TRAFFICKING

INCREASE
TRANSPARENCY IN OUR
LOCAL GOVERNMENT

REACH OUTTO
THE COMMUNITY

RE-ELECT REPUBLICAN

wemie | [KIRA - TALIP I‘

SANCHEZ

T




AGENDA ITEM #5




City of Kingsville
Fire Department

TO: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
CC: Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
FROM: J.J. Adame, Fire Chief

DATE: February 23, 2024

SUBJECT: New Vehicular Extrication Equipment, BZFD Grant#5106101

Summary: :
The Kingsville Fire Department has the opportunity to apply for the FY 2025 Border Zone Fire Department
Grant Program to request new vehicular extrication equipment.

Background:

The Kingsville Fire Department (KFD) is involved in the prevention and mitigation of multiple hazards. One
often encountered is vehicular accidents. Having current, maintained and operational extrication
equipment has served a vital role in the outcome of these emergencies. The Kingsville Fire Department’s
current extrication equipment is growing obsolete due to increasing maintenance needs, associated repair
costs and inadequate operational efficiency when dealing with newer vehicles. In response, we are
requesting new equipment through grant funding. BZFD funding will be used for the sole purpose of
purchasing current innovative extrication tools that will be used for life saving efforts in conjunction with
participating agencies within the Rio Grande Valley Border Patrol Sector. The application will request
$35,000.00 for the equipment and shipping fees. Please place this item on the next available agenda.
Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter.

Financial Impact:
None. The grant for “Border Zone Fire Department” is a reimbursement type but does not require any
cash match. We are requesting $35,000.00 in equipment and associated shipping fees.

Recommendation:

We would request a resolution approving the submission of application and acceptance of this grant via
the Office of the Governor eGrants portal by the grantee’s authorized official as designated by the City
Manager, Chief J. J. Adame. We also request a budget amendment for the current FY 2023-2024 for use
of the funds as soon as they are available.

11




RESOLUTION #2024-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO, ADMINISTRATION OF, AND
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, HOMELAND SECURITY GRANTS
DIVISION’'S BORDER ZONE FIRE DEPARTMENT GRANT PROGRAM, FY2025;
AUTHORIZING THE FIRE CHIEF TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH SUCH
PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Fire Department apply for and, if awarded,
accept and administer the Office of the Governor, Homeland Security Grants Division’s
Border Zone Fire Department Grant Program, FY2025 (9/01/24-8/31/25), which
provides funding to purchase vehicular extrication equipment; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to provide any applicable matching funds for the said
project as required by the grant application, which are expected to be zero as this is a
reimbursement type grant; and

WHEREAS, to support the safety of firefighters and citizens, the City would like to use
grant funds to purchase new vehicle extrication equipment; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds received
through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants that assist
with improved firefighter and citizen safety; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the Kingsville Fire
Chief as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the power to
apply for, accept, reject, administer, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the
applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville approves the submission,
acceptance (if awarded), and administration of the grant application for the Office of the
Governor, Homeland Security Grants Division’s Border Zone Fire Department Grant
Program, FY2025.

| A




THAT the Fire Chief is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in all
matters pertaining to the Office of the Governor, Homeland Security Grants Division's
Border Zone Fire Department Grant Program, FY2025, including but not limited to any
certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and that the Fire Chief
will administer the program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or
contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of such program.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _11th
day of March , 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

|




AGENDA ITEM #6




City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: March 11, 2024

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Bid No. 24-04 for the General Land Office (GLO)
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No.
22-082-016-D218 Project 5 and 6 — E. Lott Ave and 10t Street Sanitary
Sewer Improvements Project

Purpose:
Awarding our fourth and fifth GLO CDBG-MIT 2016 Flood Mitigation Projects. The fourth
being Project 5 — E. Lott Ave. - Sanitary Sewer Improvements. The fifth being Pro;ect 6 -

10t Street — Sanitary Sewer Improvements.

Project 5 includes 1,409 linear feet of Cast in Place Pipe (CIPP) liner, manhole rehabilitation,
point repairs, pavement repair and repairing the collapsed lines and manhole on 9t Street
and E. Lott Ave. Project is scheduled to be completed within 120 days from Notice to Proceed
and after award.

Project 6 includes 5,478 of CIPP, manhole rehabilitation, point repairs and pavement repairs.
Project is scheduled to be completed within 180 days from Notice to Proceed and after

award.

Summary:
Bid 24-02, Project 5 Sealed bids were received on November 11, 2023. This project was

advertised in the local newspaper, Historically Underutilized Business (HUB), Minority- and
Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBE) and on the City’s website. No bid was
received, and the project was readvertised for a later date.

Bid 24-04, Project 5 readvertisement for sealed bids were received on February 20, 2024,
from 3 bidders. Bidder one (1) is Insituform Technologies LLC, from Chesterfield, Missouri.
Bidder two (2) is Texas Pride Utilities LLC, from Houston, Texas. Bidder three (3) is PM
Construction & Rehab. LLC, from Pasadena, Texas. Base Bid ranged from $187, 684.00 to
$328,562.00, Alternate Bid No. 1 ranged from $100,388.00 to $141,196.00, Alternate Bid

1 1T




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

‘No. 2 ranged from $60,648.00 to $81,054.00 and Total Bid Amounts ranged from
$409,934.00 to $489,598.00. The lowest bidder was PM Construction & Rehab LLC for

$409,934.00.

Bid 24-04, Project 6 sealed bids were received on February 20, 2024, from 3 bidders.
Bidder one (1) is Insituform Technologies LLC, from Chesterfield, Missouri. Bidder two (2)
is Texas Pride Utilities LLC, from Houston, Texas. Bidder three (3) is PM Construction &
Rehab. LLC, from Pasadena, Texas. Base Bid ranged from $425,014.00 to $592,961.00,
Alternate Bid No. 1 ranged from $289,800.00 to $386,156.00, and Total Bid Amounts
ranged from $714,814.00 to $962,621.00. The lowest bidder was Texas Pride Utilities LLC

for $714,814.00.

Background:

The General Land Office (GLO) Awarded $7,293,111.00 to the City of Kingsville for
Citywide Wastewater Improvements on March 11, 2021. Texas Land Commissioner George
P. Bush announced the Texas General Land Office approved $135,462,438 in flood
mitigation projects to 21 grantees in the second round of grant funding for the GLO’s $2.3
billion regional mitigation competitions.

“Texas continues to experience tremendous economic and population growth across our
state, and the GLO is working with local leaders to protect our communities against
natural disasters such as flooding," said Commissioner Bush. "The GLO was provided with
historic funding to help communities fortify critical infrastructure in preparation for flooding
events. This $135 million in vital mitigation funds awarded by the GLO will provide
essential protection for residents, businesses, and local government infrastructure.”

The GLO received a historic $4.3 billion allocation in Community Development Block Grant
Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) to mitigate against future damage from hurricanes, flooding, and
other natural disasters in repetitively damaged areas. Within the $2.3 billion set aside for
regional mitigation awards, $147,680,760 was allocated to the 2016 Floods State
Mitigation Competition, with 50% going to the HUD- and state-designated Most Impacted
and Distressed (MID) areas. HUD requires at least 50% of the total $4.3 billion must be
spent on activities benefiting low- to moderate-income (LMI) populations. Of the 504,428
residents benefiting from the announced grants, 284,196 — or more than 56% — are low-
to moderate-income.

For the 2016 Floods Competition, the GLO received 35 applications representing a total
request of $244,674,464 for $147,680,760 in available funding. The grantees announced
represent the highest scoring applications meeting program eligibility requirements based

T 1 11




. City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

on the 2016 Floods State Mitigation Competition Applicant Scoring and Eligibility
Competition Criteria and the CDBG-MIT Action Plan.

Financial Impact:
Projects 5 and 6 will be funded by Fund 113 Citywide Wastewater Collection System
Improvements in the amount of $1,124,748.00.

Recommendation:
Staff recommendations.
1. Awarding CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 — Project 5 — E. Lott Ave. -
L Sanitary Sewer Improvements in the amount $409,934.00 to PM Construction &
. Rehab LLC.
2. Awarding CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 — Project 6 — 10t Street. -
Sanitary Sewer Improvements in the amount $714,814.00 to Texas Pride Utilities
LLC.

Attachments:

Bid Recommendation/Award Letter Project 5
Bid Tabulation Project 5

Bid Recommendation/Award Letter Project 6
Bid Tabulation Project 6

T | O




February 26, 2024

Rutilio “Rudy” Mora, P.E., CFM
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

200 E King Street

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 5, (City of Kingsville
Bid No. 24-04) — ICE award recommendation

Dear Mr. Mora,

This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation for award of the above-
mentioned project which consists of the installation of 1,409 LF of 15” CIPP sanitary sewer
liner, including the CIP liner of 60 SY for the rehabilitation of four (4) manholes and items
associates with the installation (service connections, curb and gutter repairs, pavement
repairs, traffic control, etc.).

The following is a Bid Summary for the above referenced project. Three (3) general
contractors submitted bids to the City of Kingsville on 02/20/2024. Their information is
attached herewith. The bidders’ list with their total bid is given below:

Clty of ngsvnlle GLO Pro;ect 5

3 | Additive Bid:No. 2
1 P“gﬁ;’,'f:;"ffg’“ $187,684.00 |  $141,196.00 $81,054.00 $409,934.00
2 :,‘:;:f’é;'ﬂ: $245,538.00 |  $134,200.00 $75,800.00 $455,538.00
3 Tec:‘::‘;:::uc $328,562.00 $100,388.00 $60,648.00 $489,598.00

PM Construction & Rehab LLC, submitted the lowest total bid of $409,934.00.

The Engineer’s estimate is $383,801.00. This is 7% above the engineer’s estimate which
is considered reasonable. Furthermore, no errors or discrepancies was found in PM
Construction & Rehab LLC packet. Therefore, it is ICE’s recommendation that PM
Construction and Rehab LLC be awarded this bid. It is the city’s discretion to waive any
informality or to reject any or all bids.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (361) 826-

5805 or charlie@icengineers.net

Sincerely,

ﬁ% rlie” Cardenas, P.E.

Senior Engineer

261 Saratoga Blvd e Corpus Christi, TX 78417 » Ph361.826.5805 + Fax 361.826.5806 » TBPE FIRM #F10837




BID TABULATION

City of Kingsvllie

GLO SS Project S (E. Lott Ave} Sanitary Sewer Improvments

P t H
roject Name CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218

Bid Number: 23-04
Date: February 20, 2024 at 2:00PM
- " UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL A
[TEM) QTY | UNLT PESCRIPTION PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE dﬁwu.w A—..W.MMM
BASE BID: Insert name of Project here...
AL 1 1S {Mobilization / Bonds / Insurance $18,000.00 $18,000.00f $25,000.00 $25,000.00[/$50,000.00 $50,000.00
a2 1 LS {Traffic Control $10,500.00 $10,500.00[ $4,000.00 $4,000.00}1$23,500.00 $23,500.00
A3 | 144 LF {SWPP (Sedi Control Fence) 3$7.00 $1,008.00 $10.00 $1,440.00 $25.00 $3,600.00]
Ad 30 LF__{Remove Existing 15" Dia. Sanitary Sewer RCP $222.00 $6,660.00 $100.00 3$3,000.00 $91.00 $2,730.00|
A5 1 EA_{Remove Existing Sanitary Sewer Manhol $11,100.00 $11,100.00f $8,000.00 $8,000.00] $2,550.00 $2,550.00
AB 30 LF |15" Dia. Sanitary Sewer RCP $270.00 $8,100.00 $200.00 $6,000.00] $315.00 $9,450.00]
A7 | 1408 | \f_|CIPP Lining Existing 15" Dia. Sanilary Sewer Line $74.00 $104,266.00 $122,00 $171,898.00) $138.00 $194,442.00
A8 3 EA _|Stainless Steel Flow Inhibi ! $480,00 51,440.00 $400.00 $1,200.00]f  $450.00 $1,350.00
A3 1 EA_[48" Dia. Fiberglass Sanitary Sewer Manhole $17,700.00 $17,700.00{ $10,000.00 $10,000.001 $8,000.00 $8,000.00
AI0 | 110 | SY |Remove Existing Concrete Pavement 341.00 $4,510.00| $100.00 $11,000.00[ $194.00 $21,340.00] _
All 2 EA | Tie-in Ca ion to Existing Pipe $2,200.00 $4,400.00f $2,000.00 $4,000.00( $5,800.00 $11,600.00; _

TOTAL BASE BiD

ALTERNATE Bl

127,684.00

28,562.00)

B1 60 SY_|CIP Manhole Liner $946.00 $56,760.00| $1,600.00 $96,000.00)f  $890.00 $53,400.00]
B2 3 EA_|Point Repairs $20,000.00 $60,000.00/| $6,000.00 $18,000.00{ $6,000.00 $18,000.00]
83 | 52 SY_{Concrete Pavement Repairs $163.00 $8,476.00 $100.00 $5,200.00 $194.00 $10,088.00]
B4 60 LF | 15" Dia. Sanitary Sewer RCP $266.00 $15,960.00 $250.00 $15,000.00 $315.00 $18,900.00
FOTALATTERNATERID NO. SCS134200.00]: $100,388.00
ALTERNATE Bl
Cc1 2 €A |Remove Existing Storm Water Manhole $11,000.00 $22,000.00] $10,000.00 $20,000.00|F $2,550.00 $5,100.01
« 28 LF _|Remove Existing 10" Dia. Storm Water RCP $222.00 $6,216.00 $300.00 $8,400,00 $91.00 $2,548.00]
€3 20 LF |Remove Existing 24" Dia. Storm Water HDPE $222.00 $4,440.00 $350.00 $7,000.00 $97.00 $1,940.00
4 1 EA 148" Dia. Storm Water Mahole $17,700.00 $17,700.00( $14,000.00 $14,000.00|{$11,500.00 $11,500.00]
c5 28 LF - | 18" Dia. Stonm Water RCP $266.00 $7,448.00 $300.00 $8,400.00 $340.00 $9,520.00
[o3] 20 LF |24" Dia. Storm Water HDPE $266.00 $5,320.00 $350.00 $7,000.00 $435.00 $8,700.00|
C7 | 110 SY |Concreete | Repairs $163.00 $17,930.00; $100.00 $11,000.00 $194.00 $21,340.00

GLO Project S Bid Tabulation 2023-2-20

2%
KT

—

Printed 2/28/2024



AGENDA ITEM #7




P(Dd.(o

City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: March 11, 2024

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Bid No. 24-04 for the General Land Office (GLO).
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No.
22-082-016-D218 Project 5 and 6 — E. Lott Ave and 10% Street Sanltary
Sewer Improvements Project

Purpose:

Awarding our fourth and fifth GLO CDBG-MIT 2016 Flood Mitigation Projects. The fourth
being Project 5 — E. Lott Ave. - Sanitary Sewer Improvements. The: fifth being PrOJect 6 -
10th Street — Sanitary Sewer Improvements.

Project 5 includes 1,409 linear feet of Cast in Place Pipe (CIPP) liner, manhole rehabilitation,
point repairs, pavement repair and repairing the collapsed lines and manhole on-9t Street
and E. Lott Ave. Project is scheduled to be completed within 120 days from Notice to Proceed
and after award.

Project 6 includes 5,478 of CIPP, manhole rehabilitation, point repairs and pavement repairs.
Project is scheduled to be completed within 180 days from Notice to Proceed and after

award.

Summary
Bid 24-02, Project 5 Sealed bids were recelved on November 11, 2023. This prOJect was

advertised in the local newspaper, Historically Underutilized Business (HUB), Mmonty— and
Women-Owned Business Enterprises (MWBE) and on the City’s website. No bid was
received, and the project was readvertised for a later date.

Bid 24-04, Project 5 readvertisement for sealed bids were received on February 20, 2024,
from 3 bidders. Bidder one (1) is Insituform Technologies LLC,’ from Chesterfield, Missouri.
‘Bidder two (2) is. Texas Pride Utilities LLC, from Houston, Texas. Bidder three (3) is.PM
Construction & Rehab. LLC, from Pasadena, Texas. Base Bid ranged from $187, 684.00 to
$328,562.00, Alternate Bid No. 1 ranged from $100,388.00 to $141,196.00, Alternate Bid

T 1 31 1




(
\

City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

No. 2 ranged from $60,648.00 to $81,054.00 and Total Bid Amounts ranged from
$409,934.00 to $489,598.00. The lowest bidder was PM Construction & Rehab LLC for
$409,934.00. :

Bid 24-04, Project 6 sealed bids were received on February 20, 2024, from 3 bidders.
Bidder one (1) is Insituform Technologies LLC, from Chesterfield, Missouri. Bidder two (2)
is Texas Pride Utilities LLC, from Houston, Texas. Bidder three (3) is PM Construction &
Rehab. LLC, from Pasadena, Texas. Base Bid ranged from $425,014.00 to $592,961.00,
Alternate Bid No. 1 ranged from $289,800.00.to $386,156.00, and Total Bid Amounts
ranged from $714,814.00 to $962,621.00. The lowest bidder was Texas Pride Utilities LLC
for $714,814.00.

Background: _

The General Land Office (GLO) Awarded $7,293,111.00 to the City of Kingsville for
Citywide Wastewater Improvements on March 11, 2021. Texas Land Commissioner George
P. Bush announced the Texas General Land Office approved $135,462,438 in flood
mitigation projects to 21 grantees in the second round of grant funding for the'GLO’s $2.3
billion regional mitigation competitions. :

“Texas continues to experience tremendous economic and population growth across our
state, and the GLO is working with local leaders to protect our communities against
natural disasters such as flooding," said Commissioner Bush. "The GLO was provided with
historic funding to help communities fortify critical infrastructure in preparation for flooding
events. This $135 million in vital mitigation funds awarded by the GLO will provide
essential protection for residents, businesses, and local government infrastructure.”

The GLO received a historic $4.3 billion allocation in Community Development Block Grant
Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) funds from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) to mitigate against future damage from. hurricanes, flooding, and
other natural disasters in repetitively damaged areas. Within the $2.3 billion set aside for
regional mitigation awards, $147,680,760 was allocated to the 2016 Floods State
Mitigation Competition, with 50% going to the HUD- and state-designated Most Impacted
and Distressed (MID) areas. HUD requires at least 50% of the total $4.3 billion must be
spent on activities benefiting low- to moderate-income (LMI) populations. Of the 504,428
residents benefiting from the announced grants, 284,196 — or more than 56% — are low-
to moderate-income. :

For the 2016 Floods Competition, the GLO received 35 applications representing a total
request of $244,674,464 for $147,680,760 in available funding. The grantees announced
represent the highest scoring applications meeting program eligibility requirements based

T T 11




" City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

on the 2016 Floods State Mitigation Competition Applicant Scoring and Eligibility
Competition Criteria and the CDBG-MIT Action Plan.

Financial Impact:
Projects 5 and 6 will be funded by Fund 113 Citywide Wastewater Collection System
Improvements in the amount of $1,124,748.00.

Recommendation:

- Staff recommendations. | B

1. Awarding CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 — Project 5 — E. Lott Ave. -
Sanitary Sewer Improvements in the amount $409,934.00 to PM Construction &
Rehab LLC.

2. Awarding CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 — Project 6 — 10t Street. -
< Sanitary Sewer Improvements in the amount $714,814.00 to Texas Pride Utilities

LLC.

Attachments:

Bid Recommendation/Award Letter Project 5
Bid Tabulation Project 5 '

Bid Recommendation/Award Letter Project 6
Bid Tabulation Project 6 '

T 1 1 1




February 26, 2024

Rutilio “Rudy” Mora, P.E., CFM
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

200 E King Street

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 6, (City of Kingsville
Bid No. 24-04) - ICE award recommendation

Dear Mr. Mora,

This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation for award of the above-
mentioned project which consists of the installation of 5,478 LF of 12" CIPP sanitary sewer
liner, including the CIP liner of 314 SY for the rehabilitation of eighteen (18) manholes
and items associates with the installation (service connections, curb and gutter repairs,
pavement repairs, traffic control, etc.).

The following is a Bid Summary for the above referenced project. Three (3) general
contractors submitted bids to the City of Kingsville on 02/20/2024. Their information is
attached herewith. The bidders’ list with their total bid is given below:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE - GLO PROJECT 6

dditive Bid No. 1
1 | TexasPride Utilities LLC | $425,014.00 $289,800.00 $714,814.00
PM Construction &
2 Rehab LLC $450,339.00 $386,156.00 $836,495.00
3 lnsituforml:ll'::chnologies $592,961.00 $369,660.00 $862,621.00

Texas Pride Utilities LLC, submitted the lowest total bid of $714,814.00. The Engineer’s
estimate is $887,662.25. This is 20% below the engineer’s estimate which is considered
reasonable. Furthermore, no errors or discrepancies was found in Texas Pride Utilities LLC
packet, Therefore, it is ICE’s recommendation that Texas Pride Utilities LLC, be awarded
this bid. It is the city’s discretion to waive any informality or to reject any or all bids.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (361) 826-
5805 or charlie@icengineers.net

Sincerely, .

MS “Charlie” Cardenas, P.E.

Senior Engineer

261 Saratoga Blvd * Corpus Christi, TX 78417 = Ph361.826.5805 * Fax361.826.5806 « TBPE FIRM #F10837




BID TABULATION

City of Kingsville

GLO SS Project 6 (10th Street) Sanitary Sewer Improvments
CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218

Bid Number: 24.04

Date: February 20, 2024 at 2:00PM

Project Name:

i e DESCRIFTION PRICE PRICE ww,“m»ﬁ PRICE %mm,%
BASE BID: Insert name of Project here...
Al 1 ts |Mobilization / Bonds / Insurance $28,000.00 $28,000.00| $36,000.00 $36,000.00[/$75,000.00 wd.ooo.o‘o_—_
A2 | 1 | S |Traffic Control $12,000.00 $12,000.00( $24,000.00 $24,000.00]$20,000.00 $20,000.00]
A3 | 531 | LF |SWPP (Sediment Control Fence) $10.00 $5,310.00 $7.00 $3,717.00)  $25.00 $13,275.00]]
A4 | 5478 | LF |CIPP Lining Existing 12" Dia. Sanitary Sewer Line $68.00 $372,504.00]  $69.00 $377,982.00|  $87.00 $476,586.00]]
A5 | 18 | EA |Stainless Steel Flow Inhibitor $400.00 $7,200.00(  $480.00 $8,640.00]  $450.00 $8,100.00]f

Bl | 314 | SY [CIP Manhole Liner $700.00 $219,800.00 $554,00 $173,956.00/  $890.00 $279,460.00
B2 10 EA |Point Repairs $5,000.00 $50,000.00] $19,000.00 $190,000.00|| $5,750.00 $57,500.00
B3 | 100 | SY |Concrete Pavement Repairs $100.00 $10,000.00 $145.00 $14,500.00 $194.00 $19,400.00
B84 | 100 SY [Asphalt Pavement Repairs $100.00 $10,000.00 377.00 $7,700.00 $133.00 $13,300.00

GLO Project 6 Bid Tabulation 2023-2-20

S
~ m
e

Printed 2/28/2024



AGENDA ITEM #8




LD, V\Qna

City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: March 11, 2024

SUBJECT:  Consider Approving Ordinance to Amend 7-5 Schedule I: Speed Limit for
State Highway 141 (King Avenue).

Summary:
On February 28, 2024, the city received a request to consider approving a city ordinance

for the following:

e That a 45-mph zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west city > . \9.90946
limit of Kingsville (or 248FT East of Santa Gertrudis St.) to a point 0.872 miles '}
East of the west city limit.
e That a 35-mph school zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west
city limit of Kingsville (or 248FT East of Santa Gertrudis St) to a point_0.032
miles East of the west city limit.

If this ordinance is passed and approved, it will amend the pervious ordinance.

Background:
Previously on September 20, 2023, the city received a request to consider approving a city

ordinance for the following:

o That a 45-mph zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west city > N
limit of Kingsville (or W Santa Gertrudis Street) to a point 0.721 miles
East of the west city limit.
e That a 35-mph school zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west
city limit of Kingsville (or W of Santa Gertrudis St) to a point 0.031 miles
East of the west city limit.

The ord’inannce was passed and approved on October 23, 2023.

P11




City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.

Financial Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of this ordinance.

Attachments:
TXDOT letter 2-28-24

Ordinance No. 2024
TxDOT letter 9-20-2023 and approved ordinance

|




=

, Texas Department of Transportation

125 EAST 11TH STREET, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701-2483 | 512.463.8588 | WWW.TXDOT.GOV

February 28, 2024

The Honorable Sam Fugate
Mayor of Kingsville, TX
400 W. King Avenue
Kingsville, TX 78363

Dear Mayor Fugate,

My name is Bianca Mijares and I work in the Corpus Christi District Traffic Engineering Office
of the Texas Department of Transportation. We recently conducted a speed study along SH 141
and had sent a previous letter with proposed speed zones that were passed by the city on October
23, 2023. There has been a shift in the Western City limits which will modify the 45-mph zone
and the 35-mph school zone that was previously passed. Therefore, we are asking that the city
modify the previously passed zone lengths for the 45-mph zone and the 35-mph school zone
within the city ordinance based on our findings. We are proposing the following:

e That a 45-mph zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west city
limit of Kingsville (or 248FT East of Santa Gertrudis St) to a point 0.872 miles
East of the west city limit.

o That a 35-mph school zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west
city limit of Kingsville (or 248F T East of Santa Gertrudis St) to a point 0.032
miles East of the west city limit.

If our proposal is satisfactory, please secure city action and return a copy of the city ordinance to
our office. Once we have this information, we will schedule sign installations.

I have attached a map for your reference which includes the proposed speed zones in the area
described above. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at
(361) 808-2276.

Sincerely,

Bianca B. Mijares, P.E.

Corpus Christi District Traffic Operations
361-808-2276

OUR VALUES: People » Accountability = Trust « Honesty
OUR MISSION: Connecting You With Texas

An Equai Opportunity Employer




safo|dw3 Anunyoddg |enb3 uy

SEXOL UM NOA BunoauU0) INOISSIW ¥NO
MISBUOH « 1SNIL « AjiqeIUN0ddY « B1doad :SIMTVA HNO

IPIINRD) BIUBS M JO
158 LA87 widog
1T A1D) SIIIASSUIS

T

188
51

w;m spuabs

N

souo07Z paadg pasodoig ofiasSury] Jo A1) 141 HS °1 231y

AODLOAXL MMM | 88G8'€9Y'CTS | £8Y2-TOL8L SYXAL ‘NLLSNY ‘LA3HIS HITT 1Sv3 GTT

uoneriodsuel] jo Juswiedaqg sexay \

®



DocuSign Envelope 10: A4E10A70-8DF5-445D-8285-1EABAS4A15F7

st
Texas Department of Transportation

125 EAST 11TH STREET, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701-2483 | 512,463.8588 | WWW.TXDOT.GOV

September 20, 2023

The Honorable Sam Fugate
Mayor of Kingsville, TX
400 W. King Avenue
Kingsville, TX 78363

Dear Mayor Fugate,

My name is Bianca Mijares and I work in the Corpus Christi District Traffic Engineering Office
of the Texas Department of Transportation. We recently conducted a speed study along SH 141
from 0.503 miles West of W Santa Gertrudis St to 0.721 miles East of W Santa Gertrudis St and
would like to propose to set the speed limits as shown below. We are proposing the following:

o That a 45-mph zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west city
limit of Kingsville (or W Santa Gertrudis Street) to a point 0.721 miles East of the
west city limit.

e That a 35-mph school zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west
city limit of Kingsville (or W Santa Gertrudis Street) to a point 0.031 miles East
of the west city limit.

If our proposal is satisfactory, please secure city action and return two copies of the city
ordinance to our office. Once we have this information, we will schedule sign installations.

[ have attached a map for your reference which includes the proposed speed zones in the area
described above. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at
(361) 808-2276.

Sincerely,
DocuSigned by:

Diansa D. Mijais

FSEBEEQ81A13480...

Bianca B. Mijares, P.E.
Corpus Christi District Traffic Operations
361-808-2276

OUR VALUES: People « Accountability « Trust « Honesty
OUR MISSION: Connecting You With Texas

An Equal Opportunity Employer

17




sakopdwy Aumuaddg jenb3 vy

sexal Yim noA Sunosuuo) NOISSIW HNO
ASBUOH « ISNIL « ANIGEIUN0IIY « B3)d0ad SIMIVA HNO

i

w

=,

o

2

HJNSS = paadg Sunsixg <
5

m'

2

(spwrg M
) 43,
HdW €t =
= poadg D
oy =
jooyag o
posodos | 2
&

9]

(]

=+

-1

=

o,

=3

14

$3u07 paadg pasodotd 3[jias3urd] J0 AND (] HS ] aandig

AOD'LIOAXLIMMAM | 8858°€9Y°ZTS | £8¥T-TOLBL SVYXIL ‘NILSNY ‘13FULS HITT 1SV3 STT

vonepiodsuel] jo wswiedsq sexay

2351VPSYavaL-5828-aSt-5409-02v01 34V ‘0l 2dojaaug ubignoog



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VIl, ARTICLE 5, TRAFFIC SCHEDULES, AMENDING THE LOCATION OF
SPEED LIMIT ZONES ON WEST KING AVENUE AND REDUCING THE
SPEED TO 45 MPH; PROVIDING FOR APPROPRIATE PENALTIES, FINES,
AND FEES REGARDING THE REGULATION THEREOF; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation has requested this change
to the speed limit zones on West King Avenue on September 20, 2023;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

I
THAT Schedule | of Article 5: Traffic Schedules of Chapter VI, Traffic Code, of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to
read as follows:

§ 7-5 SCHEDULE |: SPEED LIMITS.

(B) U.S. and State Highways.

Street Location Speed Ord. Date
Limit No. Passed
State Highway No. Beginning at the west city 55-mph 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) limit to a point 6690 0.721 | 45 mph 2005- 11-28-05
miles east of the west city 44
limit
State Highway No. From a point 0.690 mile 45 mph 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) east of the west city limit 2005- 11-28-05
to a point 0.888 mile east 44
of the west city limit




State Highway No. From a point 0.888 mile 35 mph 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) east of the west city limit 2005- 11-28-05
to a point 1.091 miles east 44
of the east city limit
State Highway No. From a point 1.091 miles 30 mph, 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) east of the west city limit except portion | 2005- 11-28-05
to Loop 428 (14th St.) signed for 44
school zone,
25 mph when
flashing
State Highway No. Beginning at the 35 mph, 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) intersection of Loop except portion | 2005- 11-28-05
428(14th St.) in Kingsville | signed for 44
to a point 0.605 mile east school zone at
of Loop 428(14th St.) 25 mph when
flashing
State Highway No. From a point 0.605 mile 45 mph 81045 11-16-81

141 (King Ave.)

east of Loop 428(14th St.)
to the intersection of U.S.
Highway No. 77 (By-Pass) in
Kingsville

Penalty, see §1-1-99.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

Iv.

1




THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by, law.

INTRODUCED on this the 10th _ day of October, 2023.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _23rd _day of October, 2023.

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

(U5




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-_

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VIl, ARTICLE 5, TRAFFIC SCHEDULES, AMENDING THE LOCATION OF
SPEED LIMIT ZONES ON WEST KING AVENUE AND REDUCING THE
SPEED TO 45 MPH; PROVIDING FOR APPROPRIATE PENALTIES, FINES,
AND FEES REGARDING THE REGULATION THEREOF; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation requested this change on
February 28, 2024 to revise the speed limit zones on West King Avenue that
were initially requested on September 20, 2023;

WHEREAS, this Ordinahce is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Schedule | of Article 5: Traffic Schedules of Chapter VII, Traffic Code, of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to
read as follows:

§ 7-5 SCHEDULE I: SPEED LIMITS.

(B) U.S. and State Highways.

Street Location Speed Ord. Date
Limit No. Passed
State Highway No. Beginning at the west city 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) limit to a point 8729 [872 | 45 mph 2005- 11-28-05
miles east of the west city 44
limit
State Highway No. From a point 0.690 mile 45 mph 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) east of the west city limit 2005- 11-28-05
to a point 0.888 mile east 44
of the west city limit

7T




State Highway No. From a point 0.888 mile 35 mph 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) east of the west city limit 2005- 11-28-05
to a point 1.091 miles east 44
of the east city limit
State Highway No. From a point 1.091 miles 30 mph, 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) east of the west city limit except portion | 2005- 11-28-05
to Loop 428 (14th St.) signed for 44
school zone,
25 mph when
flashing
State Highway No. Beginning at the 35 mph, 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) intersection of Loop except portion | 2005- 11-28-05
428(14th St.) in Kingsville | signed for 44
to a point 0.605 mile east school zone at
of Loop 428(14th St.) 25 mph when
flashing
State Highway No. From a point 0.605 mile 45 mph 81045 11-16-81

141 (King Ave.)

east of Loop 428(14th St.)
to the intersection of U.S.
Highway No. 77 (By-Pass) in
Kingsville

Penalty, see §1-1-99.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.




THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 11th __ day of March, 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 25th _day of March, 2024.

Sam Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #9




Sclpo\ Zone
City’of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: March 11, 2024

SUBJECT:  Consider Approving Ordinance to Amend 7-5 Schedule I: Speed Limit for
State Highway 141 (King Avenue).

Summary:
On February 28, 2024, the city received a request to consider approving a city ordinance

for the following:

e That a 45-mph zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west city
limit of Kingsville (or 248FT East of Santa Gertrudis St.) to a point 0.872 miles
East of the west city limit.

e That a 35-mph school zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west s‘p{
city limit of Kingsville (or 248FT East of Santa Gertrudis St) to a point 0.032 9(090

miles East of the west city limit.

If this ordinance is passed and approved, it will amend the pervious ordinance.

Background:
Previously on September 20, 2023, the city received a request to consider approving a city

ordinance for the following:

e That a 45-mph zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west city
limit of Kingsville (or W Santa Gertrudis Street) to a point 0,721 miles
East of the west city limit.
e That a 35-mph school zone be established: by the City of Kingsville from the west CITENT
city limit of Kingsville (or W of Santa Gertrudis St) to a point 0.031 miles
East of the west city limit.

The ord"ina\‘nce was passed and approved on October 23, 2023.

i T 1




City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.

Financial Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of this ordinance.

Attachments:
TXDOT letter 2-28-24

Ordinance No. 2024
TXDOT letter 9-20-2023 and approved ordinance

1 17




o

I Texas Department of Transportation

125 EAST 14TH STREET, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701-2483 | 512.463.8588 | WWW.TXDOT.GOV

‘February 28, 2024

The Honorable Sam Fugate
Mayor of Kingsville, TX
400 W. King Avenue
Kingsville, TX 78363

Dear Mayor Fugate,

My name is Bianca Mijares and I work in the Corpus Christi District Traffic Engineering Office
of the Texas Department of Transportation. We recently conducted a speed study along SH 141
and had sent a previous letter with proposed speed zones that were passed by the city on October
23,2023. There has been a shift in the Western City limits which will modify the 45-mph zone
and the 35-mph school zone that was previously passed. Therefore, we are asking that the city
modify the previously passed zone lengths for the 45-mph zone and the 35-mph school zone
within the city ordinance based on our findings. We are proposing the following:

o That a 45-mph zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west city
limit of Kingsville (or 248FT East of Santa Gertrudis St) to a point 0.872 miles
East of the west city limit.

e That a 35-mph school zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west
city limit of Kingsville (or 248FT East of Santa Gertrudis St) to a point 0.032
miles East of the west city limit.

If our proposal is satisfactory, please secure city action and return a copy of the city ordinance to
our office. Once we have this information, we will schedule sign installations.

I have attached a map for your reference which includes the proposed speed zones in the area
described above. If you have any questlons or need additional information, please contact me at
(361) 808-2276.

Sincerely,

Bianca B. Mijares, P.E.

Corpus Christi District Traffic Operations
361-808-2276

OUR VALUES: People * Accountabllity » Trust = Honesty
OUR MISSION: Connecting You With Texas

An Equal Opportunity Employer

LS




Jafojdwz Aunuoddo fenb3 uy

Sexal YIM NoA Supasuuo) INOISSIIN HNO
AS9UOH « 1SNIL o A}jIQRIUN0ITY » S]d0Sd :SANTYAHNO

PAIISD BIUBS M JO
1sed [ A8HT uideg
1] A3 o[AsSury

i

1S ST
sy

(suury
Anp)
HJ S€
=poadg
QuoZ

[ooyog
pasodoig

souo0z paodg pasodoi o[Ias3ury Jo Ay 141 HS 1 2mSig

AOYLOGXL MMM | 8858'€91'2TS | £8Y2-T0L8L SYXAL ‘NILSNY ‘13THLS HLTT 1SV 62T

uoneiodsuey jo Juswyredaq sexay \

®



DocuSign Envelope 10: A4E10A70-8DF5-445D-82B5~1EABAS4A15F7

Texas Department of Transportalion

125 EAST 14TH STREET, AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701-2483 | 512.463.8588 | WWW.TXDOT.GOV

September 20, 2023

The Honorable Sam Fugate
Mayor of Kingsville, TX
400 W. King Avenue
Kingsville, TX 78363

Dear Mayor Fugate,

My name is Bianca Mijares and I work in the Corpus Christi District Traffic Engineering Office
of the Texas Department of Transportation. We recently conducted a speed study along SH 141
from 0.503 miles West of W Santa Gertrudis St to 0.721 miles East of W Santa Gertrudis St and
would like to propose to set the speed limits as shown below. We are proposing the following:

o That a 45-mph zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west city
limit of Kingsville (or W Santa Gertrudis Street) to a point 0.721 miles East of the
west city limit.

» That a 35-mph school zone be established by the City of Kingsville from the west
city limit of Kingsville (or W Santa Gertrudis Street) to a point 0.031 miles East
of the west city limit. A

If our proposal is satisfactory, please secure city action and return two copies of the city
ordinance to our office. Once we have this information, we will schedule sign installations.

I have attached a map for your reference which includes the proposed speed zones in the area
described above. If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at
(361) 808-2276.

Sincerely,
DogsuSigned by:

Biania B. I\M}ms

FE68EES81A13480...

Bianca B. Mijares, P.E.
Corpus Christi District Traffic Operations
361-808-2276

OUR VALUES: People « Accountability « Trust » Honesty
OUR MISSION: Connecting You With Texas

An Equal Opportunity Employer




1okojdwz Aunpaddg fenbg vy

SEXaL YIM NOA BUO3UU0D NOISSIW HNO
ASBUOH » ISRIL « AGEIUNCIVY « BjdEg SIAMIVA HNO

i

(%1

=,

&

o

HAWSS = poadg Sunsixyg s
. [on
g

&

(suwrry o
f12) @,
HdI S¢ =
= pandg )
oy M
jooag v
posodog &
51

(%)

o

=

-

=

o,

&

14

sauoz paadg pasodosd afj1asSurs] Jo AND {41 YS °1 andig

ACDLOOXUMMAM [ 8RSE'E9Y'ETS | E8YE-TOLSL SYXAL ‘NLLSNV ‘133ULS HITT 1SV3 G2F

voneliodsuel] jo usuipiedaq sexsy

£351V¥SYaY31-6828-0SHt-6108-04V01 31V 1q) adojsauz ubisnoog



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VIl, ARTICLE 5, TRAFFIC SCHEDULES, AMENDING THE LOCATION OF
SPEED LIMIT ZONES ON WEST KING AVENUE AND REDUCING THE
SPEED TO 45 MPH; PROVIDING FOR APPROPRIATE PENALTIES, FINES,
AND FEES REGARDING THE REGULATION THEREOF; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation has requested this change
to the speed limit zones on West King Avenue on September 20, 2023;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

'NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

I
THAT Schedule | of Article 5: Traffic Schedules of Chapter VIi, Traffic Code, of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to
read as follows:

§ 7-5 SCHEDULE I: SPEED LIMITS.

" (B) U.S. and State Highways.

Street Location Speed Ord. Date
Limit No. Passed
State Highway No. Beginning at the west city | 55-mph 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) limit to a point 8:690 0.721 | 45 mph 2005- 11-28-05
miles east of the west city 44
limit
State Highway No. From a point 0.690 mile 45 mph 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) east of the west city limit 2005- 11-28-05
to a point 0.888 mile east 44
of the west city limit




State Highway No. From a point 0.888 mile 35 mph 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) east of the west city limit 2005- 11-28-05
to a point 1.091 miles east 44
of the east city limit
State Highway No. From a point 1.091 miles 30 mph, 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) east of the west city limit except portion | 2005- 11-28-05
to Loop 428 (14th St.) signed for 44
school zone,
25 mph when
flashing
State Highway No. Beginning at the 35 mph, 81045; | 11-16-81;
141 (King Ave.) intersection of Loop except portion | 2005- 11-28-05
428(14th St.) in Kingsville | signed for 44
to a point 0.605 mile east school zone at
of Loop 428(14th St.) 25 mph when
flashing
State Highway No. From a point 0.605 mile 45 mph 81045 11-16-81
141 (King Ave.) east of Loop 428(14th St.)
to the intersection of U.S.
Highway No. 77 (By-Pass) in
Kingsville

Penalty, see §1-1-99.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

2




THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on. and after
adoption and publication as required by, law.

INTRODUCED on this the 10th _ day of October, 2023.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _23rd _day of October, 2023.

Sam Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




ORDINANCE NO. 2024-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VIl, ARTICLE 5, TRAFFIC SCHEDULES; PROVIDING FOR A REVISED
SCHOOL ZONE FOR THE SANTA GERTRUDIS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT'S ELEMENTARY AND INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL ON KING
STREET; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville received a request from the Texas Department
of Transportation for this proposed school zone on February 28, 2024 to revise
some changes that were initially requested on September 20, 2023,

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Schedule II: Speed Limits in Schoc.JI Zones of Article 5: Traffic Schedules
of Chapter VII, Traffic Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

SCHEDULE II: SPEED LIMITS IN SCHOOL ZONES.

The school zones defined herein, when properly marked, shall have speed limits as

follows:
School Location Speed Ord. Date
Limit No. Passed
Santa Gertrudis Beginning at a point 1410 feet north of Santa | 15 2009-24 | 8-31-09
Independent Gertrudis Ave. on Santa Rosa Dr. and mph
School District proceeding in a southerly direction along
Elementary & Santa Rosa Dr. to Santa Gertrudis Blvd.
Intermediate
School
Santa Gertrudis Beginning at a point 206.64 feet east of Santa | 15 2009-24 | 8-31-09
Independent Rosa Dr. on Santa Fe Dr. and proceeding in | mph
School District a westerly direction along Santa Fe Dr. to
Elementary & Santa Rosa Dr.
Intermediate
School




Santa Gertrudis Beginning at a point 201.01 feet east of Santa | 15 2009-24 | 8-31-09
Independent Rosa Dr. on Santa Maria Dr. and proceeding | mph

School District | in a westerly direction along Santa Maria Dr.

Elementary & to Santa Rosa Dr.

Intermediate

School

Santa Gertrudis Beginning at a point 200.37 feet east of Santa | 15 2009-24 | 8-31-09
Independent Rosa Dr. on Santa Monica Blvd. and mph

School District proceeding in a westerly direction along

Elementary & Santa Monica Blvd. to Santa Rosa Dr.

Intermediate

School

Santa Gertrudis Beginning at a point 204.5 feet east of Santa | 15 2009-24 | 8-31-09
Independent Rosa Dr. on Santa Cecelia Dr. and mph

School District proceeding in a westerly direction along

Elementary & Santa Cecelia Dr. to Santa Rosa Dr.

Intermediate

School

Santa Gertrudis Beginning at a point 364.09 feet West of 15 2009-24 | 8-31-09
Independent Santa Rosa Dr. on Santa Gertrudis Ave. and | mph

School District proceeding in an Easterly direction along

Elementary & Santa Gertrudis Ave. a distance of 581.71

Intermediate feet from the point of origin

School

Santa Gertrudis Beginning at the West city limit of Kingsville 35

Independent (or West Santa Gertrudis Street) to a point mph

School District @ @ miles East of the West city limit

Elementary & on King Street

Intermediate

School

Santa Gertrudis Beginning at a point 10 feet East of 15 2009-24 | 8-31-09
Independent University Boulevard on W. Richard and mph

School District proceeding in an Easterly direction along W.

Academy High Richard a distance of 485 feet from the point

School of origin

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.




THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _11_th day of February, 2024.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 25 th day of February, 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney




AGENDA ITEM #10




City of Kingsville
Legal Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

DATE: March 1, 2024

SUBIJECT: Resolution regarding AEP Texas Inc. Rate Increase Filing

Summary: The purpose of this Resolution is to suspend the Statement of Intent to Change
Rates proposed by AEP Texas and authorize the City to intervene in the Company’s rate case
proceeding before the Public Utility Commission in Docket No. 56165.

Background:

AEP Texas Inc (“AEP Texas” or “Company”) filed an application on February 29, 2024 with
cities retaining original jurisdiction seeking to increase system-wide distribution rates by $110.4
million per year (an increase of 13.1%) and increase system-wide transmission rates by $63.1
million (an increase of 9.29%). According to AEP Texas, the impact of this approval on an
average residential customer would be an increase of about $4.59 per month.

The resolution suspends the April 4, 2024 effective date of the Company’s rate change for the
maximum period permitted by law to allow the City, working in conjunction with other Cities
served by AEP Texas to intervene in the Public Utility Commission Docket No. 56165 to
evaluate the filing, determine whether the filing complies with law, and if lawful, to determine
what further strategy, including settlement, to pursue.

The law provides that a rate request made by an electric utility cannot become effective until at
least 35 days following the filing of the application to change rates. The law permits the City to
suspend the rate change for 90 days after the date the rate change would otherwise be
effective. If the City fails to take some action regarding the filing before the effective date,
AEP Texas’s rate request is deemed approved.

Purpose of this Resolution:

BN




City of Kingsville
Legal Department

Explanation of “Be It Resolved” Paragraphs:

Section 1. The City is authorized to suspend the rate change for 90 days after the
date that the rate change would otherwise be effective for any legitimate purpose. Time
to study and investigate the application is always a legitimate purpose. Please note that
the resolution refers to the suspension period as “the maximum period allowed by law”
rather than ending by a specific date. This is because the Company controls the
effective date and can extend the deadline for final city action to increase the time that
the City retains jurisdiction if necessary to reach settlement on the case. If the
suspension period is not otherwise extended by the Company, the City must take final
action on AEP Texas’ request to change rates by July 3, 2024.

Section 2.  This provision authorizes the City to participate in a coalition of Cities
served by AEP Texas (“Cities”) in order to more efficiently represent the interests of the
City and their citizens and authorizes the hiring of Lloyd Gosselink and consultants to
review the filing, negotiate with the Company, and make recommendations to the City
regarding reasonable rates. Additionally, it authorizes Cities to direct any necessary
administrative proceedings or court litigation associated with an appeal of this
application filed with the PUC.

Section 3.  This section authorizes the City to intervene in and participate with Cities
Served by AEP Texas as a party in the Company’s filing, PUC Docket No. 56165.

Section 4. The Company will reimburse the cities for their reasonable rate case
expenses. Legal counsel and consultants approved by Cities will submit monthly
invoices that will be forwarded to AEP Texas for reimbursement. No individual city
incurs liability for payment of rate case expenses by adopting a suspension resolution.

Section 5.  This section merely recites that the resolution was passed at a meeting
that was open to the public and that the consideration of the Resolution was properly
noticed.

Section 6. This section provides that both AEP Texas’ counsel and counsel for the
Cities will be notified of the City’s action by sending a copy of the approved and signed
resolution to certain designated individuals.

Financial Impact: None. Due to the type of filing, cities are entitled to reimbursement
of their legal and consulting expenses. Thus, there will be no direct charge to the City
for participating in the rate case.

I




City of Kingsville
Legal Department

Recommendation: Approve the resolution to suspend the Statement of Intent to
Change Rates proposed by AEP Texas and authorize the City to intervene in the
Company’s rate case proceeding before the Public Utility Commission in Docket No.
56165.

=

oy N 7
Kingsyille
Y’%

st




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
SUSPENDING THE APRIL 4 2024 EFFECTIVE DATE OF
AEP TEXAS INC.’S REQUESTED RATE CHANGE TO
PERMIT THE CITY TIME TO STUDY THE REQUEST AND
TO ESTABLISH REASONABLE RATES; APPROVING
COOPERATION WITH THE CITIES SERVED BY AEP
TEXAS AND AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION IN AEP
TEXAS INC’S REQUESTED RATE CHANGE
PROCEEDINGS BEFORE THE COMMISSION; HIRING
LLOYD GOSSELINK ATTORNEYS AND CONSULTING
SERVICES TO NEGOTIATE WITH THE COMPANY AND
DIRECT ANY NECESSARY LITIGATION AND APPEALS;
REQUIRING REIMBURSEMENT OF CITIES’ RATE CASE
EXPENSES; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH
THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE
PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW; REQUIRING NOTICE
OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE COMPANY AND LEGAL
COUNSEL.

WHEREAS, on or about February 29, 2024, AEP Texas Inc. (“AEP Texas” or
“‘Company”), pursuant to Public Utility Regulatory Act (“PURA”) §§ 33.001 and 36.001
filed with the City of Kingsville (“City”) a Statement of Intent to change electric delivery
rates in all municipalities exercising original jurisdiction within its service area, effective
April 4, 2024 and

WHEREAS, the City is an electric utility customer of AEP Texas and a regulatory
authority with an interest in the rates and charges of AEP Texas; and

WHEREAS, the City is a member of the Cities Served by AEP Texas (“Cities”), a
membership of similarly situated cities served by AEP that have joined together to
efficiently and cost effectively review and respond to electric issues affecting rates
charged in AEP Texas’ service area; and

WHEREAS, PURA § 36.108 grants local regulatory authorities the right to suspend the
effective date of proposed rate changes for ninety (90) days after the date the rate
change would otherwise be effective; and

WHEREAS, the City retains its rights as a city W|th original jurisdiction including the right
to suspend the application; and

WHEREAS, PURA § 33.023 provides that costs incurred by Cities in ratemaking
activities are to be reimbursed by the regulated utility; and

R




WHEREAS, the City’s consultants and attorneys recommend that the City suspend the
application for further review.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the April 4, 2024, effective date of the rate request submitted by AEP
Texas on or about February 29, 2024, be suspended for the maximum period allowed
by law to permit adequate time to review the proposed changes and to establish
reasonable rates.

SECTION 2. That the City joins other Cities Served by AEP Texas in this proceeding
and, subject to the right to terminate employment at any time, hereby authorizes the
hiring of Thomas Brocato of Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle and Townsend, P.C, and
consultants to review the Company’s filing, negotiate with the Company, make
recommendations regarding reasonable rates and to direct any necessary
administrative proceedings or court litigation associated with an appeal of city action.

SECTION 3. That the City shall work with Cities Served by AEP Texas in the review
and evaluation of whether the proposed rates are appropriate, fair, just, and reasonable;
and, intervene as a necessary party in the Public Utility Commission of Texas’
consideration of AEP Texas’ rate filing in Docket No. 56165 as it affects the customers
in the unincorporated areas of AEP Texas’ service territory.

SECTION 4. That the City’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed by
AEP Texas.

SECTION 5. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which
this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law and the public notice
of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required.

SECTION 6. A copy of this Resolution shall be sent to AEP Texas, care of Jennifer
Frederick, American Electric Power Company, 400 West 15th Street, Suite 1520,
Austin, Texas 78701 (aepaustintx@aep.com), and to Thomas Brocato at Lloyd
Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C., 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900, Austin,
Texas 78701 (tbrocato@lglawfirm.com).

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 11th day of March, 2024.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor, City of Kingsville

Tl




ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

11




